TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON MASSACHUSETTS
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
<AGENDA >

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020
6:00 PM

LOCATION: REMOTE MEETING VIA ZOOM

Please click the link below to join the Zoom Meeting:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8755172252?pwd=M3hxWHZ1dlp3TXkwWIE3K0lpZmpTZz09
Meeting ID: 875 517 2252
Passcode: 613613

Or by Telephone: Dial in: (929) 205-6099
Meeting ID: 868 5927 9309
Password: 123123

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A
§18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one
place, this meeting of the Great Barrington Finance Committee will be conducted via remote participation to the greatest
extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines for remote participation by members of the public and/or
parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on the town’s website, at www.townofgb.org. For
this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so in the following manner: See instructions at
the top of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to
ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. In the event that we are
unable to do so, despite best efforts, we will post on the town’s website an audio or video recording, transcript, or other
comprehensive record of proceedings as soon as possible after the meeting.

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call Vote
3. Approval of Minutes
* August 18, 2020 & September 22, 2020
4.  Finance Committee member committee reports
5. Update from Town Manager
* FY 22 Budget Meetings/Hearing — Proposed Dates
* Five-Year Comparison: GB Local Receipts (FY16 — FY20)
6. Update from Finance Director
* Nov 2020 Operating Budget Reports
7. Finance Committee business
* Reserve Transfer request for IT — Discussion/Vote
* FY 21 Permit Fees Proposal — Discussion/Vote
* SBASFY 21 Special Article — Follow up
8.  Finance Committee Member Comments
9.  Citizen Speak Time
10. Media Time
11. Adjournment

Pursuant to MGL, 7C 304 sec. 20(f), after notifying the Chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio
recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium. At the
beginning of the meeting, the Chair shall inform other attendees of any such recordings. Any member of the public wishing
to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the Chair.



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

TUESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2020
6:00 PM

LOCATION: REMOTE MEETING
Conducted via Conference Call

. Meeting was called to order by Chairperson A. O’Dwyer, at 6:00 pm. The meeting opened with a
reading aloud of Remote Meeting Guidelines provided in response to Governor Baker’s March 12
and 15, 2020 Orders Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A §18, in
response to strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one place.

. Attendance roll call was called by Chairman A. O’Dwyer, at 6:00 pm. A roll call verified that
present at the meeting: A. O’ Dwyer, M. Loubert, and M. O’Connor (T. Blauvelt was not in
attendance at start of meeting, but communicated that he would join shortly); W. Curletti not
present).

Also in attendance: Town Manager, M. Pruhenski; Finance Director, S. Carmel; Selectboard Chair,
S. Bannon; Selectboard member, Ed Abrahams; Treasurer/Collector, Karen Fink; Principal Assessor,
Shawn McHugh; and DPW Superintendent, Sean Van Deusen.

. Approval of Minutes

Minutes of July 21, 2020 FC meeting. M. Loubert made the motion to approve the minutes, A.
O’Dwyer seconded. Roll call vote: all in favor (3 - 0).

. Finance Committee member committee reports — Economic Development Committee:

Economic Development Committee. M. O’Connor was not able to attend the most recent EDC
meeting; A. O’Dwyer (member at large on the EDC) reported that the committee had received
feedback from Selectboard regarding taking on various information-gathering projects, focusing on
costs of various projects, who might benefit and what is need [for the project]. She noted that the
EDC is still trying to understand its role as an advisory committee to the Selectboard. Projects
discussed include the Berkshire Train project and other surveys that might be done.

. Update from Town Manager. M. Pruhenski referenced a communication from the Mass Municipal
Association from July 30th (already shared with FC members, and included in the meeting packet)
reporting that the State would keep unrestricted general government state aid for FY 21 would be
level funded, which was good news, at a time when cuts to funding were a concern.

T. Blauvelt joined the meeting at 6:07 PM.

M. Loubert commented that the links in the MMA report were difficult to access; she also noted that
level funding is often noted as a cause for cutting services (not keeping services level), so this news



of level funding is not entirely positive. M. Pruhenski acknowledged that this observations was
accurate even for the current FY, as the Town increased local aid in the FY 21 budget by just less
than $12,000, which S. Carmel observed was less than a 1% increase from previous years, and is
only 4% of the total budget and we are conservative on estimating local aid in budgeting, so she is
not so concerned with the level funding. M. Loubert noted that she is concerned. A. O’Dwyer agreed
that the level funding does not take into account cost of living increases, but that she had been
hearing that there may be cuts to local aid, so the news of level funding was better than she had
anticipated.

M. Pruhenski also shared his follow up on the committee’s requests for Town committee member
email accounts. He noted that there are approximately 172 individual on town committees, and each
email account comes with a $75 set-up fee, so that would be cost of almost $13,000 to the Town — to
create an individual town email account for each committee member. In addition to the cost, in his
conversations with Amy Pulver and others, they noted the concerns regarding security and time in
managing so many new accounts and the constant turnover in committee members. Thus, his
recommendation is to not proceed with creating email accounts for each member, but to create one
email account for each board or committee, to be managed by the chair, which would be hyperlinked
to the chair.

A. O’Dwyer noted that there would still be a cost ($75 per committee), but M. Pruhenski indicated
the town could likely absorb that cost, and asked if that would go to the Chair. T. Blauvelt agreed
with this suggestion. Both A. O’Dwyer and M. Loubert expressed surprise at the cost per account —
it was higher than expected (it is the same cost for employees as committee members).

M. Loubert also wondered at the cost, as in other municipal agencies, staff have their own accounts.
She also asked if SB had their own emails; M. Pruhenski reported that these committee members do
due their high volume of emails, and Town employees have email accounts. But, no other committee
members have email accounts. S. Bannon also indicated that regarding lawsuits, it is easier for the
Town SB members to have town accounts. M. Loubert also wondered if Planning Board and other
boards should have the same, noting concerns for other committees/boards that don’t have a Town
email account. A. O’Dwyer noted that having a committee email would still make it easier for
residents to reach committees; M. Loubert expressed concerns that this system will rely a lot on the
responsiveness of the chair, recognizing that this can be further reviewed in the future. M. Pruhenski
noted that A. Pulver, as the in-house IT staff person, receives a very small stipend (he estimated it to
be around $3,000) for managing the Town email accounts. Adding another 172 accounts would add
considerable workload to this role—and unlike a school district, the Town does not have a dedicated
IT office.

Update from Finance Director. A. O’Dwyer thanked S. Carmel for getting the end-of-year
operating budget reports for FY 2020; she also apologized that there were some missing and out-of-
order pages in the scanned pages on the budget reports in the meeting packet, although these were
corrected in the posted addendum to the original packet, and she was able to display all pages via the
Zoom screen share function. FC members indicated that they were okay moving forward with the
discussion, despite the page issues.

S. Carmel shared a general summary of the FY 20 end-of-year budget reports. Overall, the turn-
backs (unused budget amounts) was approximately $1.1 million for the operating budgets and
$240,000 for the Wastewater budget. A. O’Dwyer commented that insurance expenditures came in
below budgeted amounts; S. Carmel noted $427,000 were turned back; she reminded the committee



3

that the town has a policy budgets this conservatively, and often sees turn-backs in this line (this year
is slightly lower in turn-back amounts than last year).

. Finance Committee Business

Town Warrant Items: The committee reviewed the two items on the Town Warrant for the
upcoming Special Town Meeting (on September 15, 2020):

Quarterly Tax Billing Proposal. K. Fink and S. Carmel shared with the committee that their
recommendation to the Town is to go to a quarterly billing system. A. O’Dwyer noted that it was her
understanding that this can help with cash flow for the town and reducing the need to borrow. M.
Loubert asked about the cost to the town to make this change; K. Fink indicated that while her
department would be busier, she did not anticipate any greater cost. She noted that since the bills
would still be mailed twice a year, there would be no additional printing or postage costs. She said
that is what most towns do—have four billing periods, but only two mailings. M. Loubert indicated
that she has seen towns send bills for each payment period. A. O’Dwyer asked how we remind
residents that there are quarterly payments due. K. Fink indicated that the Town can do some
postings and other low-cost communications to remind residents about the new billing system. All
agreed local newspapers should cover this change. K. Fink noted that most people pay the full half,
even when there are quarterly payments, although M. Loubert noted that these are different
economic times. K. Fink said this was not an issue. She said that wmost people have their tax
payments woven into the mortgage, and banks make this adjustment readily. She noted that the first
quarterly preliminary tax bills would be mailed out on July 2021.

A. O’Dwyer said she understood that this switch a quarterly tax payment would enable the Town to
set tax rates later in the year. A. O’Dywer made the motion to move to a quarterly tax payment
system; T. Blauvelt seconded. Roll call vote: Vote (3 — 1); M. Loubert voted against.

Wastewater Additional Budget Request. The Wastewater Treatment requested an additional
$50,000 above the budget approved at the recent June 2020 Town Meeting. [Bill Ingram,
Wastewater Superintendent, had planned to be at the meeting, but was unable to attend. ]

S. Van Deusen shared that the treatment plant’s sludge hauling/removal agency’s bid —a 13%
increase (which they attributed to the environmental permitting costs associated with sludge
removal); he also pointed out that they were the only bidder for this service contract. He also noted
that the treatment plant had seen a 20% increase in the amount of septic waste the plant was seeing
(the GB Wastewater Treatment plant processes waste from several surrounding towns, as well,
which generates revenue [approx. $300,000 in FY 20] for the plant). He reported that they are
anticipating additional increases in sludge due to relocations to the region and the increase that
people are staying at home. He indicated that these additional funds requested—summarized in a
memo in the meeting packet—are in response to these anticipated increases. S. Carmel indicated
that if the money is not spent, the funds go back into retained earnings, but doesn’t change the next
year’s budget. M. Loubert said while she’s worried about increasing budgets at this time, she
realizes this needs to be done.

A. O’Dywer made the motion to move to support the request; T. Blauvelt seconded. Roll call vote:
All voted in favor (4 — 0).



4

Return to Finance Committee member committee reports Community Preservation Committee.
T. Blauvelt had asked at the prior meeting that the FC members review the CPC plan. A. O’Dwyer
asked if the 1/3-1/3-1/3 division between affordable housing, historic preservation, and open-spaces,
was intentional on the part of the committee. T. Blauvelt indicated that this was not by design, but is
how it often worked out. M. Loubert asked if the Committee shifted the balance between the
funding across the three areas, taking into account the concerns at the time (she noted the housing
issues at this time in the region). M. Blauvelt indicated that the main priority is Town-sponsored
projects, which are given first consideration; second bases for consideration is the quality of the
organization regarding managing funds, etc. He also noted that he felt the committee members each
brought their own advocacies to the debates on the committee.

8. Finance Committee Member Comments. < no comments or questions >

9. Citizen Speak. <no comments or questions >

10. Media Time. < no comments or questions >

T. Blauvelt lost connection with the meeting at 6:53 PM.

11. Adjournment. Motion was made by A. O’Dwyer at 6:55 PM to adjourn the meeting; M. Loubert
seconded; vote 3-0, all in favor.

Respectfully submitted by
Anne O’Dwyer

Approved September 22, 2020



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2020
6:00 PM

LOCATION: REMOTE MEETING
Conducted via Conference Call

. Meeting was called to order by Chairperson A. O’Dwyer, at 6:00 pm. The meeting opened with a
reading aloud of Remote Meeting Guidelines provided in response to Governor Baker’s March 12
and 15, 2020 Orders Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A §18, in
response to strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one place.

. Attendance roll call was called by Chairman A. O’Dwyer, at 6:00 pm. A roll call verified that
present at the meeting: A. O’ Dwyer, T. Blauvelt, & W. Curletti were in attendance; M. Loubert and

M. O’Connor were not present).

Also in attendance: Town Manager, M. Pruhenski; Finance Director, S. Carmel; and Selectboard
Chair, S. Bannon.

. Approval of Minutes
Minutes of August 18, 2020 FC meeting. T. Blauvelt made the motion to approve the minutes,
However, as W. Curletti was not at the August 18" meeting, it was agreed to pass over the approval

of the minutes until the next FC meeting.

. Finance Committee member committee reports — Economic Development Committee:

Economic Development Committee. No updates.

Community Preservation Committee. T. Blauvelt reminded the committee that the request for first-
round applications are out and available on the Town website, due back by November 2, by 4:00
PM. Review of applications received will begin on October 6.

Update from Town Manager. Vocational Transportation Update: M. Pruhenski reported that S.
Carmel had been working closely with the Chair of the Transportation Committee, Tate Coleman. S.
Carmel reported that the Town has entered into an agreement with CRT Transportation to provide
transportation for the two GB students to the vocational program in Pittsfield, and thanked T.
Coleman for all his hard work on this. She indicated that the Town has contracted with CRT a daily
rate that is approximately half the rate the Town had last year with Massini Bus Company. The
amount, she estimates, will come to around $40,000 (+/- a small margin, depending on start date and
other Covid-related reductions in in-person days). S. Carmel also noted that with Covid, the
vocational program is supposed to start in-person 2-days a week for juniors and seniors only (one of
the GB students is, she believes, a sophomore).




2

A. O’Dwyer asked if this contract is such that, unlike last year when the contract required us to pay
for transportation even if school was not in session in-person, it was only for services provided. S.
Carmel clarified that it is a year-long contact (for the school year), but that the Town did put into the
contract that we do not pay for the service if no service is provided (e.g., if there is no in-person
vocational classes/transportation). The committee members thanked S. Carmel and T. Coleman for
all their work on this, and S. Carmel again acknowledged the hard work of T. Coleman.

Update from Finance Director. A. O’Dwyer thanked S. Carmel for getting the August 2020
operating budget reports to the committee well in advance of the meeting. A. O’Dwyer asked about
the Collector/Treasurer tax/title litigation budget. S. Carmel noted that because some of the prior
year fiscal year is still open in the system, there are carry-over PO’s from the prior year, which will
not be taken out of the budget until the fiscal year is closed in the system. So, this early in the budget
year, a few budget lines (e.g., also true for the cemetery/parks budget line). can look like their over-
budget, but it is due to carry overs from last year, which will be removed when the FY20 budget is
closed. S. Carmel shared that this is due to grant receipts can come in until September, so she always
try to make give as much time for grant funds to come in, and the State is particularly late this year
in getting out grant funds requested.

A. O’Dwyer also asked if the additional $50,000 voted at the Annual Town meeting in September is
included in the Wastewater budget report from August. S. Carmel reminded the committee that the
additional funds were not voted on yet, so the Wastewater Budget will be revised for future budget
reports. Committee members thanked S. Carmel for her work on the budgets.

. Finance Committee Business

A. O’Dwyer indicated that she wanted to be sure that the Finance Committee members were aware
of the outcomes and data of the Tax Classification numbers. S. Carmel shared the information as
shared with the Selectboard prior.

The good news, she shared, is that at the time of the initial budget-focused Town Meeting, the Town
was proposing a tax rate increase of approximate 44 cents, for a tax rate of $16.19. She is pleased
that the Town has been able to come in with tax rate under $16 -- $15.99. The Town had originally
anticipated that the increase would be an average of $133 (based on an assessed value of $300,000),
and it came in at a $72 increase. Some of the factors that played into the lower-than-anticipated tax
increase included: (a) very strong growth (160% higher than budgeted); (b) we were able to increase
the local receipts estimates slightly, based on our year-end results; and (c) we reduced the overlay
(what is set aside for abatements and exemptions)—we had proposed $150,000 at budget time, and
based on the 5-year average, were able to bring it down to $130,000. All these helped to kept he
levy low, keeping tax rate down. Also, our excess levy capacity has grown modestly over the past
two years, and we are back over $1 million in excess levy capacity. The percentage increase in the
tax rate was thus 1.5% (we were at $15.75 and went up to $15.99).

A. O’Dwyer also asked about the recent upward trend in real-estate sales. She wondered if the town
received any revenues from the increase in real-estate sales and increased home values. S. Carmel
indicated that the Town Assessor could likely speak more to this, but generally assessed values are
based on prior year sales, not the current year. T. Blauvelt shared that the fees from real estate sales
do benefit the town indirectly, because the recording and transfer fees help fund the CPA pool of
funds. S. Carmel also indicated that we get the municipal liens, and shared that the Town has
already done more by now than the entire year last year.



A. O’Dwyer also asked if the Town was yet seeing any impact of Covid on revenues. S. Carmel
reported that because we get our State revenues on a quarterly basis, we’ll know more about these
revenues by the end of September (for June, July & August). T. Blauvelt confirmed that we will
start the quarterly tax payments starting in June 2021 billing. A. O’Dwyer confirmed that we will
now set the tax rate sometime between November and early December, as bills need to be out by
December 31%. The first billing will go out in June of next year (a “preliminary bill”’) — the first two
quarters are based on the current year’s tax rate; when the 2" two quarters’ bill goes out in
December, these are based on the adjusted (new) tax rate (which is set in December for billing on
December 31%). Nothing needs to be done in November and December of this year—this is all for
the next fiscal year. One advantage of this later setting of the tax rate allows for the Town to have
one quarter of revenues information, which helps in setting a more reasonable tax rate.

8. Finance Committee Member Comments. T. Blauvelt asked if the Finance Committee would
wanted to weigh on these deliberations. A. O’Dwyer indicated that she felt she didn’t know enough
about if there are financial implications of this decision and would want to know more before, as a
FC member, making a recommendation. She can see it could have potential implications in both
directions (increasing some revenues but also could have negative effects on some property values).

9. Citizen Speak. <no comments or questions >

10. Media Time. < no comments or questions >

11. Adjournment. Motion was made by A O’Dwyer at 6:30 PM to adjourn the meeting; T. Blauvelt
seconded; vote 3-0, all in favor.

Respectfully submitted by

Anne O’Dwyer



12/ 08/ 2020 16: 45 TOM OF GREAT BARRINGI | TRAIN !) 12/ 08

1184scar el FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 11/ 30/ 2

FOR 2021 05

ORI G NAL REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MID EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

001 GENERAL FUND
01122 SELECTBOARD/ TOAWN MANAGER
01122 51105 SELECTBOARD 18, 750. 00 18, 750. 00 6, 250. 00 1,562. 50 .00 12, 500. 00 33. 3%
01122 51108 TOM MANAGER 120, 000. 00 122, 400. 00 45, 958. 69 9, 379. 32 .00 76,441. 31 37.5%
01122 51113 ADM NI STRATI ON 102, 327. 00 104, 373. 54 43, 851. 49 12, 659. 60 .00 60,522.05 42.0%
01122 51114 COW TTEE CLERKS 7,500. 00 7,650. 00 581. 97 .00 .00 7,068. 03 7.6%
01122 51136 TEMPORARY HELP .00 .00 1,938.00 741. 00 .00 -1,938.00 100.0%
01122 51200 | NTER 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 314. 50 314.50 .00 685. 50 31. 5%
01122 51420 LONGEVITY PAY 1, 250. 00 1, 250. 00 750. 00 750. 00 .00 500. 00 60. 0%
01122 52000 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 .00 .00 20, 000. 00 .00 100.0%
01122 52300 PUBLI CATI ONS 2,500. 00 3, 660. 00 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 2,160.00 41.0%
01122 53020 LEGAL FEES 90, 000. 00 90, 000. 00 18, 955. 65 5, 394. 80 66, 194. 35 4, 850. 00 94. 6%
01122 53070 CONSULTANTS 18, 000. 00 18, 000. 00 4,500. 00 1, 500. 00 13, 500. 00 .00 100.0%
01122 53450 ADVERTI SI NG 13, 000. 00 13, 000. 00 5,027. 40 144.00 .00 7,972.60 38. 7%
01122 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 2,298.02 708. 07 1,722.73 979. 25 80. 4%
01122 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 10, 100. 00 8, 940. 00 .00 .00 500. 00 8,440. 00 5. 6%
01122 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 2,282.00 .00 .00 2,718.00 45.6%

TOTAL SELECTBOARD/ TOAN MANAGER 414, 427. 00 419, 023. 54 132,707.72 33, 153.79 103, 417. 08 182, 898. 74 56. 4%
01131 FI NANCE COWM TTEE
01131 51900 CONTI NGENCY 128, 000. 00 22, 246. 38 .00 .00 .00 22, 246. 38 . 0%
01131 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 100. 00 100. 00 .00 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
01131 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 200. 00 200. 00 180. 00 .00 .00 20. 00 90. 0%
01131 57800 RESERVE FUND 125, 000. 00 125, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 125, 000. 00 . 0%

TOTAL FI NANCE COMM TTEE 253, 300. 00 147, 546. 38 180. 00 .00 .00 147, 366. 38 . 1%
01135 TOAN ACCOUNTANT
01135 51107 TOM ACCOUNTANT 105, 000. 00 107, 100. 00 40, 213. 78 8, 206. 89 .00 66, 886. 22 37.5%
01135 51113 FINANCIAL CLERK 9, 400. 00 9, 588. 00 .00 .00 .00 9, 588. 00 . 0%
01135 51114 A/ P CLERK 5, 000. 00 5,100. 00 1,184. 22 .00 .00 3,915.78 23. 2%
01135 53010 AUDI T/ ACCTG SERVI CES 25, 500. 00 74, 720. 00 25, 500. 00 .00 23,720.00 25, 500. 00 65. 9%



https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tGpvYvTo3npgh3I7LSpNbyVbsKuJcYK5UGDY38bS8XWOfZC319UARWYiWQljMng7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FMdVXp%2B%2BtZnmsKmC4Pbb0V8HXtLbhmmGVp2fDDUWy%2Bw3IZA/vuiGpH9OFJIQwXKj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eR4O9L71eqHzFlviyk7Zlqv8xYMnBLrWRZ7H8WxMVlfct3CJ57TUtWt5oqAIEuTc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uvqn65Pqr7nAN2qr42G9veywb1wNPv60UA%2B9ekIxaqld8r8edMK3qaKn9vc%2Byogm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Exk1ZMCxMSbH0BPE925q4gJFULsJ%2BlnOVPKSUfHHaDvoEDKeoV8%2BxOSgPDgM8rL&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7gtS4ZG/nBo97fSsc7q0J5HCpwWwU4RmpacSzMRUfrWzyZVqc9qWWpZR21gOzTj4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JnFOTLR5U2TSJOIv6TbT/Qsf0inXT71szuMJLice5mxx9Pyj22MNRaOliqpL6nkE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4NKBC0qA0K/43eiDya0faU%2BKKAcnP/IcH9rMqPVopjGr7s7FtlWRurAD0i9Si5sz&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4pNVUHq0A0x7tNA7Qh3mgvmCgdn8OAfP3pIP%2B/BzHjXwb440JI2AWnUzW9pYO1eo&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c4f8G%2BwYNc0vgftlQiQ/Oj3ZeRLFcFSi1tOUL9cQw7a9MeriGHmCUZ4Fnco2RQvU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NgeuyagQ%2BIU9nz1eD1tEVlrV030/yEGKstFLDiHq1njgxoDgvvHzPLOoXTbR1UU2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nzar1gRI1iB4p42vxX89XVXqnwCSBHckp4NE/EODTFZb0QK3j/0hijo078tjDsQR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GsToRYnUQFLI8h5fnb8QK6lKVxRAt5JWCr%2BelO0LLvuvmrtShmkfYr12/NlSvAzU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I/sXr8lZ/%2BHW/7Z8wuWrwvB8tr5w3ZvwAvv6HG6VYuvWbQOCSwlFE%2Bz4FbengS5q&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sbrLJJYKlCT12664A9DwFdcR1KmAOkEkDyEBobuX3Y1R7TBbq7zVTgtcBlGpYgjh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UQWDk4Oz/r/8uJMdW/EzBlLlrrecbdDOvnzKd3v0ZsJapvU57KJKaUuQWh18GAin&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xter02hsUsGd79CC9hepnnW870ExXjPRemOk68F8ZpGwsCD%2BaCOIGeeBAZLt0bwn&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lJakRbfQO/uEGICeEpzLSx5duCfY%2BvYhNcBxhHVY1A12uu5ZjHJjFNaB5mdaD8/K&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rtKGDzAbdjqthbkrI1GJTZrWf8g8CtQr3/w9JusCqDbzWavAuyKAVzhGE9vlEs2o&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ftwtkeLWl%2BKmiy6vo//1UDH0c2FC5JoXtqdUk09EZwjKDIW4M/7YkqcGYFEPbcB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qG1Ke5aC1YiKLAJ0LAShSBjjlWT94XG6UJMpnxyXF2KFJQgCJArml2ITYiVNNB1X&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/Et4n16jJoBTfuaFV4TKeAyZXEZJj//S7ffInK6XMbb6hvq4cMvfHIeTwWG40V6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NF5UZUDGvuQ4Op0KtxxzJ6TEvBTbliq%2BzKZ5ZuY2kvAb9NCSMt4TZH7KT/ktu7jw&

12/ 08/ 2020 16: 45 TOM OF GREAT BARRINGI | TRAIN !) 12/ 08

1184scar el FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 11/ 30/ 2
FOR 2021 05
ORI G NAL REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MID EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
01135 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 .00 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%
01135 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 150. 00 150. 00 80. 00 .00 .00 70. 00 53. 3%
TOTAL TOAN ACCOUNTANT 146, 550. 00 198, 158. 00 66, 978. 00 8, 206. 89 23, 720.00 107, 460.00 45.8%

01136 TECHNOLOGY

01136 51107 1T COORDI NATOR 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 2,252.92 459.78 .00 3,747.08 37.5%
01136 52400 REPRS & NAI NTNCE 15, 000. 00 15, 000. 00 4,958. 96 40. 00 .00 10, 041. 04 33. 1%
01136 52700 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 23, 000. 00 23, 000. 00 22,500. 00 .00 820. 00 -320.00 101.49%
01136 53000 SOFTWARE L| CENSE 128, 650. 00 128, 650. 00 112, 186. 13 796. 50 4, 560. 00 11, 903. 87 90. 7%
01136 53030 DATA SERVI CES 22, 500. 00 22, 500. 00 7,409. 75 1, 293. 80 18, 782. 25 -3,692.00 116.4%
01136 53400 TELEPHONE 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 9, 238. 90 1,914.81 5,470.70 5, 290. 40 73.5%
TOTAL TECHNOLOGY 215, 150. 00 215, 150. 00 158, 546. 66 4,504. 89 29,632. 95 26, 970. 39 87.5%
01141 ASSESSORS
01141 51106 PRI NCI PAL ASSESSOR 72, 000. 00 73, 440. 00 27,575. 14 5, 627.58 .00 45, 864. 86 37.5%
01141 51109 BOARD OF ASSESSORS 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 .00 .00 .00 1, 200. 00 . 0%
01141 51113 ADM N ASSESSOR 55, 125. 00 56, 227. 50 21,112. 24 4,308. 62 .00 35, 115. 26 37.5%
01141 51420 LONGEVITY PAY 750. 00 750. 00 750. 00 750. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
01141 53010 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 .00 .00 13, 040. 00 6, 960. 00 65. 2%
01141 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 2,000. 00 2, 000. 00 234.74 .00 .00 1, 765. 26 11. 7%
01141 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 3, 000. 00 . 0%
01141 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 500. 00 500. 00 210. 00 .00 .00 290.00 42. 0%
TOTAL ASSESSORS 154, 575. 00 157,117.50 49, 882. 12 10, 686. 20 13, 040. 00 94,195.38 40. 0%
01146 COLLECTOR/ TREASURER
01146 51106 COLLECTOR/ TREASURER 79, 087. 00 80, 668. 74 30, 289. 38 6,181. 50 .00 50, 379. 36 37.5%
01146 51107 ASST COLLECTOR 48, 000. 00 48, 960. 00 18, 022. 98 3,678.16 .00 30, 937. 02 36. 8%
01146 51113 FI NANCI AL _CLERK 28, 200. 00 28, 764. 00 55.08 .00 .00 28, 708. 92 . 2%
01146 51114 PRKING CLRK STI PEND 1, 150. 00 1, 150. 00 .00 .00 .00 1, 150. 00 . 0%
01146 51300 OVERTI ME 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
01146 51420 LONGEVITY PAY 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
01146 53000 TX TITLE LITI GATION 12, 100. 00 24, 960. 90 2,872.20 .00 22,088.70 .00 100.0%



https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xE%2BzF91b5b2Cb6uaba%2Bd/9UxJcg3pRb/Mg2CFpULRpxcSrj60V4XBwjxrXGYMD5A&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ihZuSCzwRfiHcUwcg9rQjdUSN6dJhirVnUBMQM1U7QYXUzCa06DZTWDqgDtCovdx&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=raSY1A3ap5Up%2BgWW51Zwynmbs6kh6T/Jf5yzDo4dN5P/JrlUv21wTgfFJT6lELyh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b83hDG0bOO1PTyBSb3GlVcYSbSKN2HgAQKaHWd8FR2pMi9faX73hbksEtUFimANE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZnxcAfZhQcLOWDnIS7hqxNIoDC2XjlxjOtUVq9Uvm1adBYbObrV47ht5AWZXjAga&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OVZQIHEU3l5J3hDohtp8NPsoUkIZRFb5%2B4pA7A9HA8g5HDC5lNa8XpsW97MdFbHX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A4Yj/J72fo4bCBQNeHmgzM752gLMspfbr%2BAyJVAiiuu%2BRtwyiq2xwXQ3fUbMx1F/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tQqAk/p7S3RXHDj%2B3w/FA2DCe4vrXBYEBXLcqBqDfwCbN4N4VUdoMONCzZifmwnf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9hZ6KqWf3nT3OS9GUpmP95e0cXIrW47%2BLJuhCB7wC2vcaIOGRSYeuO6XfP3NAukw&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vPA2B4L4/gjGhKiSl9hGU1i2Vtavq32SSm5lbMIAgzAE4eSb98hlcw5UXvVqr6NT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sfKw%2B%2BbydKYr8dmURL/iv08bxUPUxBku%2Bixde1cVbtSHAIHZoylOoIbT6/w2k9tl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0EOQtj5M1Q8eJQG3VXUq/kVAYrtBxfJrnQK/zJbCbAYh7fgJ%2BVRdgViQN9Klwy77&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MNG%2BXCeOy55RBnOKuZVf4GvY4v2xfAvvd9tSEsoqFALyhV0fjCxUAUp9sejei3U2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BIuX9DpBcwevjLebWJFoDb2KkIYPFo3qdu9QDxFPruXOB/weWLyoHBGIhOhi5B4P&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7cFo/X6ykMf6XU7j3TbUILO6FfJ1lRGB30nLSzYFUV0QfOhEbuxXxiE1GTAn5vpH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oM5quRjmHkWqHs5rPoVyUOqfOv8J/SeHXJfnOx9uKXDTwDe2DtktBYoaFUeFYjQS&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=79R7WJb3KnwfFMaxmQQnM8ks9GvZhc23Qm7E98Zg5U6k3zuIDMg%2BQw9lPA9GCrz4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7X4/694oGmIfWrQhKor1JVunr2n/hfopUqE06AzmmkWR19W3uHy6uFeRs%2BK1yVs&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VhiblSaS0ejBLt9KS7K0UTSNLDGk8JKev8gjpUDUZJVR4Eel5Jfo1LpmDCbgkItN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CgTQW73vJwLDAJksm/IQpU6guCtW%2BduvFzDeoREiq5jTCZu7r1v9NQK07FJCUWPC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4JpCfy/i2LuU%2BPvDLV4LqSRoqDELNN/0MgWSsBR6frLyHMsHZuusk86x4JBwyjlo&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yj/RiqDnSrSW9bEUuJVSfHjYXCDq96RSNCyszILUmAhpO9O3sGd0uu8RZSM0pXgK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4jxe/JHWwHOsIniLjxhqpcqp2aq80KclyA2/ltzn7Nvm0sZOEJljcEYPz37%2BYoDe&

12/ 08/ 2020 16: 45 TOM OF GREAT BARRINGI | TRAIN !) 12/ 08

1184scar el FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 11/ 30/ 2

FOR 2021 05

ORI G NAL REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MID EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

01146 53010 CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES 14, 000. 00 14, 000. 00 709. 80 709. 80 5, 190. 20 8,100.00 42.1%
01146 53430 POSTAGE 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 2,540. 93 1,707. 43 2,492. 86 6,966.21 41. 9%
01146 53800 FI NANCI AL _SERVI CES 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 68. 25 .00 731. 75 700. 00 53. 3%
01146 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 7,000. 00 7,000. 00 2,727.15 2,413.19 .00 4,272. 85 39. 0%
01146 54202 OFFI CE EQUI PMVENT 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 565. 00 .00 .00 935. 00 37. 7%
01146 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 2, 500. 00 2,500. 00 40. 00 40. 00 .00 2, 460. 00 1.6%
01146 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 200. 00 200. 00 50. 00 .00 .00 150. 00 25. 0%

TOTAL COLLECTOR/ TREASURER 208, 437. 00 224,403. 64 58, 140. 77 14, 930. 08 30, 503. 51 135, 759. 36 39. 5%
01161 TOWN CLERK/ ELECTI ONS
01161 51106 TOM CLE 58, 000. 00 59, 200. 00 22,979. 35 4, 689. 66 .00 36, 220. 65 38. 8%
01161 51108 ELECTI ON WPKERS 8, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 6,595. 75 2,929.00 .00 1,404. 25 82. 4%
01161 51109 REG STRAR 2,112.00 2,112.00 704. 00 176. 00 .00 1, 408. 00 33. 3%
01161 51113 CLERICAL 25, 886. 00 26, 403. 72 6, 797.79 1, 395. 36 .00 19, 605. 93 25. 7%
01161 51420 LONGEVITY PAY 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
01161 52450 R M EQUI P 2, 500. 00 2,500. 00 1, 645. 00 145.00 .00 855. 00 65. 8%
01161 52470 PUBLI CATI ONS 7, 200. 00 7, 200. 00 1,195. 00 .00 6, 005. 00 .00 100.0%
01161 52700 RECORD PRESERVATI ON 3, 600. 00 3, 600. 00 3, 315. 00 3, 315. 00 285. 00 .00 100.0%
01161 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 3, 500. 00 3, 500. 00 536. 96 127. 65 2,516. 96 446. 08 87.3%
01161 55300 ELECTI ONS 12, 000. 00 12, 000. 00 2,169.72 694. 02 7,112. 45 2,717.83 77.4%
01161 55800 OTHER SUPPL| ES 2, 600. 00 2, 600. 00 1,723.44 .00 .00 876. 56 66. 3%
01161 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 4, 500. 00 4,500. 00 .00 .00 2,000. 00 2,500.00 44.4%
01161 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 500. 00 500. 00 110. 00 .00 .00 390. 00 22. 0%

TOTAL TOAN CLERK/ ELECTI ONS 130, 698. 00 132,415.72 48,072.01 13, 771. 69 17,919. 41 66,424.30 49.8%
01171 CONSERVATI ON
01171 51112 CONSERVATI ON AGENT 23, 810. 00 24, 286. 20 9, 063. 79 1,859.24 .00 15, 222. 41 37. 3%
01171 51113 BOARD CLERK 800. 00 800. 00 .00 .00 .00 800. 00 . 0%
01171 52470 LAND MAI NT/ TRAI L CREAT 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00 .00 5, 000. 00 .00 100.0%
01171 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 700. 00 700. 00 193. 33 42.29 .00 506. 67 27. 6%
01171 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 375. 00 375. 00 263. 00 .00 .00 112. 00 70. 1%

TOTAL CONSERVATI ON 30, 685. 00 31, 161. 20 9, 520. 12 1,901.53 5, 000. 00 16,641. 08  46.6%

01172 H STORI C DSTRCT CWM SSI ON

01172 53999 REPAI RS/ RESTORATI ON .00 2,087.30 .00 .00 2,087.30 .00 100.0%



https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VUnm0XwwxXchPggYXN5zoUJKiiCS7FjZ7eWE7IRz5gpb3xwr/jLvTscETash1iWk&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o2QtlCKYeKqMUEsnW8XKVNGbUsCLxmTeYMQGzcU8idDQ3lQA21w%2BtSu5Tmz7tg8r&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dC4hZN1OwajG6zbRfNfCLysNt6Epi4jDUBKj9gNcrfZle1xf/AaeGplUuuIt7YT7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X1aztKwNrfXXpJCQ04AYDAX9L%2Bbg2XIbdjEyUOMSQCR2JazSWErqkBnSNMTdRcb7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zuhd1qYN%2B4DcBOnTrfD/yl77BC1kjklXfKjDjpt7VU9/eWBZIL2sY9zLjQvvGg/0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2zAs6P3w2yo7//0lGgp/lLA2h8ut5xvZkqotNnxmbIu4o3m1AiByBXybEYnEsDu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mtFjjv9M7kuj13V0LW/2mlT2eb5BpU4yeqz52qSEL2isaTZJqp4/2hmIiIbeWpQ8&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=El89u3qn7LidsOT8xEiircgitkkw1M6MqBKhSYlrzld%2BHNEdgev9UcB0Z%2Bp2DLa4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X2o3FtVVd0VnRHVaCY/FpHrEbPXYQeIRPw/Ei82ZYR7YLHVH0ePqkqKUz6/5KMbV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PpWf7l/%2BGlNqKmNqVkbKm4/t8maEE/y%2BruMKBnfQvP8n5NojR4yYWl9oIxO2hZ3l&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gHIydc7zTlXeUXHmwYZsXGrsAjEIwLcTDSsH/7X0tC2ny3exljNEZg7BcyZTf17p&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mHyEwcUkyBtf3xStjjp/d9HHMIl5W644FMM8MqrOJpptU14Y9jWSxOTLQWWsxUc9&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9LstNGuVDVpXymFdgaeDKm%2BXVKgWeq49z9WI9MfkmF4GRpxST8fmDHRUS65l0hfM&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QboFi0WFzlViz7TpwQTrFixdwEG/JgsFDDV%2Brp0dIYJaLFyfQqSmPJt6veu6vzCV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yPWEj1jZRsuWiYOGrAJHoqxWV41mxYsKsaMFO4h66JPTzO0vJ3H21I/Y%2B7A8/FRC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NqNOvGufEYk1RUh8QZUwXS2Kl3U0Eol8QXxi0R3ljpDKjgG4Ld56yVWuKUyp0Ckl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BygejWZiWI4YYCkoFDBSRarPBTF0GKXZqVyHKfoQqveKGj4OUpxMp9Qzsa%2BSB3Dg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j6csw8YV0XUjV3K6F0JgU0GDezP/a8XvoIVLeaqFrFsqqOc67GARI%2BDjx%2Bz%2BlM/T&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ALdrSkgpSPC54Sq7p5dZTcvTlaXAh%2BPNnPxl3lfSXk8Hnvg6Au/GXmtWDONBqG60&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hpl5H2ea0Z38Kmo38qb2SHGcT9F4IPXCR%2BOpYGBDHXHmsvQURkxfI82m6r%2BmT10G&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MPM1XNcaokmhW//WjdjI1wTWlzS9cyHPlYfYmaHy7RWgXTigervNJWbe2PQy2kkI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/j9oh3HJHafvKa8rdz1lHQoz3Q7aylFc09EyDxwrtr4Wdwbj3XvFhdTrCuDv%2BFXP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BMhHUOP70vJc763pr%2BAGK14D1lUZtg3jKZm/fpKHHvNoMHx/5AWu/lPEyLGLP6fm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0VQEaFK1LSkXy4PAwh8QMa5lMXdR8zV10ezzyUK0P92yeJgctqx2vcAJZVmXFFGe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fmGUbnOU6NP7bUhAIn7CsHD2kLbguLJ6U6%2BkvYF%2B67Icm5O6X13rQmSOciZId%2B2T&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N1%2BhfDaHq7tZmVjJBvzZHyUI9HVjxlN2LC3mOIhu6PGA9uUIbx/wOyHo80xp6zdb&

12/ 08/ 2020 16: 45
1184scar nel

TOM OF GREAT BARRINGT | TRAIN !) 12/ 08
FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 11/ 30/ 2

FOR 2021 05
ORI G NAL REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MID EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
TOTAL HI STORI C DSTRCT CWM SSI O .00 2,087.30 .00 .00 2,087.30 .00 100.0%
01175 PLANNI NG BOARD
01175 51113 PLANNI NG BD CLERK 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 1,824.00 364. 80 .00 3,176. 00 36. 5%
01175 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 200. 00 200. 00 .00 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
01175 57300 DUES/ SUBSCRI PTI ONS 50. 00 50. 00 28. 00 28.00 .00 22.00 56. 0%
TOTAL PLANNI NG BOARD 5, 250. 00 5, 250. 00 1,852.00 392. 80 .00 3, 398. 00 35. 3%
01176 ZONI NG BOARD CF APPEALS
01176 51113 ZBA CLERK 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
01176 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 200. 00 200. 00 .00 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
01176 55860 SUBSCRI PTI ONS 100. 00 100. 00 .00 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
TOTAL ZONI NG BOARD OF APPEALS 1, 300. 00 1, 300. 00 .00 .00 .00 1, 300. 00 . 0%
01177 PLANNI NG COWUNI TY DEVELOPMENT
01177 51107 ASST TWN MGR/ PLNNR 100, 000. 00 102, 000. 00 38, 298. 85 7,816. 08 .00 63, 701. 15 37.5%
01177 51112 STI PEND- AFE HOUSI NG 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 746. 47 153.12 .00 1, 253.53 37.3%
01177 51420 LONGEVITY PAY 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 300. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
01177 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 500. 00 500. 00 76. 00 .00 .00 424.00 15. 2%
01177 56410 BERK REG PLAN COW 2,000. 00 4, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00 2,000. 00 .00 100.0%
01177 56411 ECON DEVELOPMENT 27,500. 00 28, 460. 40 3, 220. 50 .00 22,739.90 2,500. 00 91. 2%
01177 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 2,000. 00 . 0%
01177 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 550. 00 550. 00 .00 .00 .00 550. 00 . 0%
TOTAL PLANNI NG COVWWUNI TY DEVEL 134, 850. 00 139, 810. 40 44, 641. 82 8, 269. 20 24,739. 90 70,428.68 49.6%
01192 PUBLI C BUI LDI NGS
01192 51106 CREW LEADER 53, 310. 00 54, 376. 20 20, 415. 36 4,166. 40 .00 33,960.84 37.5%
01192 51115 HCC CUSTODI AN 7,500. 00 7,500. 00 2,500. 00 625. 00 .00 5, 000. 00 33. 3%



https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JxnfQMEogAQTjhL6lWL8hOGwuwoJ2Ugahqafz%2BzNdI4ACh8AkMABkP18WIprQAW2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6jb735ksQfnOczKPcxbuES%2BYkz9rSyx88IVez48HAmbLvli32pLro9MEjvmWl8uS&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AMc76WIcAeBZ0ee6Fm0jnAbUzyaBveAubf%2BdvNygEaAn4yNkK6wmYymkVNnDkHjR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PWDoITb7kRomaMh5Uvd%2B66RGkSRXXQ2UO8Bu7xXxK2lg7xPN8sAn5RLTWP7oQECZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tP1WbNEywfxHypIjVXypMxumYp9OHO9uJh3Nk2zHI1tacmJWcFvHhPQuy%2BV4gd%2Bi&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L0J8sLugY7DXm0XjtFQnpUgqm96nLp1BfSqaGbA6o6kmvDD/oB60qJ2nbxTzZG4e&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=saZwFAMMFhSZriBXXM/u1yYjP8kP%2BHXpvxzz19SB4Na2zH3RolSA/kU7ScCdSDCU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=luIP0/r090idefaxkFqbIbu9T1vrxkWygY4gFxregEf5kCATAw0W4/od11YcUbyQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dvsb4Jvx5XMRZWrUXyEl1hb4yMUQLionj5gLs/Jph0HwwHAs8Dms7h75pRidvw1h&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OzoFYImlR/dow%2BthuWBy6WRsOFibNwJZnfcJ1hglXtk6LSst9r0wHSYbhDHMJTVd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aRRFVrNOxzcNBxXti4p247u709rLh4JO/6dq7BAYtfm7bIIQiWwFjlQbIwoxloi1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dM3qFzVGyhuZuDEc3Fa28ptspDwvPWfHikfrKi10LAO2gcRIP7rjeFCluB6T51/V&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jMKtonmhf%2B0Y6D2NBXiNa/iRGz/MAnTjih5OwmMll%2ByG7XHnhX1DkAI%2Bbca5uqPP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vqkp1VNE3MTblT1JAEazCiVg5KHXP7Vh/SCX1Hijxf4sF0VPf%2BkdaIxV4Bp0ICND&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ATiY4nIn%2BUyUJGGfeBKaWK/XMGmrUT5I9IFoexUjJys%2BrJtimcU63OOSoGEQCPdJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z3Afp3dnoqo0BaYlskTvk8HimCPc4oMdy2eR97tx4EBX0EGrBrfiqaE9tLLarNgO&

12/ 08/ 2020 16: 45 TOM OF GREAT BARRINGT | TRAIN !) 12/ 08 P 5
1184scar nel FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 11/ 30/ 2 gl yt dbud

FOR 2021 05

ORI G NAL REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MID EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

01192 51135 WORKI NG FORENVAN 60, 825. 00 62, 041. 50 24,774. 40 5, 056. 00 .00 37,267.10 39.9%
01192 51137 LABORER/ OPERATOR 201, 390. 00 194, 972. 80 41, 236. 88 13, 503. 20 .00 153, 735. 92 21. 2%
01192 51301 OVE 10, 000. 00 10, 200. 00 6, 759. 48 1, 657.87 .00 3,440.52 66.3%
01192 52110 ELECTRICITY 107, 000. 00 118, 383. 78 50, 111. 67 8,189. 93 56, 272. 11 12,000.00 89.9%
01192 52120 GAS/ O 69, 000. 00 69, 000. 00 1,173.75 635.71 64, 120. 21 3,706.04 94.6%
01192 52310 WATER/ SEVER 12, 500. 00 12, 500. 00 3,070. 34 393. 59 2,120. 20 7, 309. 46 41. 5%
01192 52410 REPAI RS- BLDG GROUNDS 60, 000. 00 61, 030. 00 9, 899. 69 2,340. 69 27,334.73 23,795.58 61.0%
01192 52700 RACTED SERVI CES 60, 000. 00 60, 000. 00 26, 422. 31 2,338.23 17, 702. 67 15,875.02 73.5%
01192 52920 TRASH REMOVAL 2, 800. 00 2, 800. 00 613. 08 204. 36 1, 886. 92 300.00 89.3%
01192 54300 PARK/ CMIRY SUPPLI ES 4,000. 00 4, 000. 00 3,843.91 187. 88 156. 09 .00 100.0%
01192 54500 CUSTODI AL _SUPPLI E 14, 000. 00 14, 000. 00 3,777.89 1,762.64 8, 888. 98 1,333.13 90.5%
01192 55200 COURTHOUSE BLDG MNTNCE 22, 000. 00 22, 000. 00 .00 .00 6, 212. 00 15,788.00 28.2%

TOTAL PUBLI C BUI LDI NGS 684, 325. 00 692, 804. 28 194, 598. 76 41, 061. 50 184, 693. 91 313,511.61 54. 7%
01210 POLI CE DEPARTMENT
01210 51117 POLI CE CH EF 95, 760. 00 97, 675. 20 36, 674. 44 7,484.58 .00 61, 000.76  37.5%
01210 51121 PATROLMEN 1,099, 800.00 1,131, 246.00 421, 646. 15 86, 468. 83 .00 709,599.85  37.3%
01210 51123 PQOLI CE SPECI ALS 58, 500. 00 59, 670. 00 12, 790. 48 2,877.23 .00 46, 879. 52 21. 4%
01210 51125 ADM NI STRATI VE ASST 49, 270. 00 50, 255. 40 18, 499. 88 3,775.49 .00 31, 755. 52 36. 8%
01210 51131 PRKNG CNTRL OFFCR 15, 808. 00 16, 124. 16 465. 12 24.48 .00 15, 659. 04 2. 9%
01210 51300 OVERTI ME 175, 000. 00 178, 500. 00 82, 810. 89 13,202.71 .00 95,689.11  46.4%
01210 51410 HOLI DAY PAY 53, 600. 00 54,672. 00 16, 914. 65 4,577.57 .00 37, 757. 35 30. 9%
01210 51420 LONGEVITY PAY 6, 250. 00 6, 250. 00 4, 600. 00 2, 600. 00 .00 1,650.00 73.6%
01210 51910 STI PEND .00 3, 500. 00 3, 500. 00 .00 .00 .00 100.0%
01210 51920 UNI FORM ALLOWANCE 19, 125. 00 19, 125. 00 .00 . 00 .00 19, 125. 00 . 0%
01210 51930 TRAI NI NG EDUCAT 61, 500. 00 69, 427. 94 15, 411. 47 3,199. 56 6, 697. 94 47,318. 53 31. 8%
01210 52450 EQUI PMNT MNAI NT/ REPRS 1, 635. 00 1, 635. 00 960. 00 .00 .00 675.00 58.7%
01210 52900 CARE OF PRI SONERS 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 .00 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%
01210 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLIE 7, 500. 00 7, 500. 00 1, 297. 40 268. 19 4,714. 17 1,488.43 80.2%
01210 54201 OFFI CE EQUI PMENT 3, 050. 00 3, 050. 00 .00 .00 .00 3, 050. 00 . 0%
01210 54202 ADDTL EQUI PMENT 4, 250. 00 4,250. 00 1, 380. 00 .00 .00 2,870.00 32.5%
01210 54800 VEH CULAR SUPPLI ES 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 1, 369. 86 363.73 7,291.43 11,338.71 43.3%
01210 55840 UNI FORMS 13, 000. 00 13, 000. 00 5, 255. 32 1,341.71 7,233.26 511.42 96.1%
01210 55850 CRI ME_PRVNTI OV AMMO 13, 140. 00 13, 140. 00 1, 374.98 855. 75 .00 11, 765. 02 10. 5%
01210 55860 SUBSCRI PTI ONS 2,345.00 2,345.00 1,725.00 .00 .00 620.00 73.6%
01210 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 18, 000. 00 18, 000. 00 2,423.59 .00 175. 90 15,400.51 14.4%
01210 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 4,314.00 4,314.00 2,056. 00 .00 .00 2,258.00 47.7%

TOTAL POLI CE DEPARTMENT 1,723, 347.00 1,775,179.70 631, 155. 23 127, 039. 83 26,112.70 1,117,911. 77 37. 0%
01220 FI RE DEPARTMENT
01220 51113 CLERICAL 19, 836. 00 20, 232.72 7,197.12 1, 468. 80 .00 13,035.60 35.6%



https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YcfNg1%2BB/MvkTB/PqQ7CMIQqI/fLQ2P6000dqRw3eXAOATWqR4jmA35HIjfY66pj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CyHVPccZ8V7r5ZYutB6pgm2T6avhpBlZ8KKtCPHNXHeAYye0DiTnJlCe0leXBSth&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4y8U74BL9KmJCb%2BQ2XUL4An7OeZNDoVxZvMhXdUWur0cPl7Y/oHwGzLdARteWkpU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dNCnJvkgNyDHm%2ByVTjjBtA3f/HVvObPl184/iaf/M9f92ULSSZ%2BNmEBLkHx1UgJa&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJ2EXHFoamFB4q9Aqo19S6vqG4mukpSt5vFkpsi5kBtXSPlpJ/YnKuVFEru/Y8Lr&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8fygUD37rqM4LcK3zfo45AuDKTCkEk3DPfFRBoegLKYTOl9CvzRDmOQ12CBmw1pu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5yb%2BZVfY96kUn83vLrtMm6gZcPskQ0bEdpA4TL/f7SRTNg2N7r0%2Bi3/I0WMacGdO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eJ3ZYurYOanToNNL%2BoVUvXCYcYpp7QX%2BDkCkEzdM1gupCaomK4uKyf/3px0KU/Ce&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LIKS4cAGTTme0XROp2PC6w04yT/D%2B/MjnpmdVq4Ni71jpoXHYGd7OCJFfnD/isuh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9I4e7OF3oDA3huE08hKcTmWXcWEWUtShfi6/o0WJ5IoHbdaxIMiix5%2BnZCP42Kzw&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lnS6DRodvuI27hG9wjdXn4KJQWK%2B7lHnea%2BBRScLGxJodqHoDop3N82XLE%2BDfbzQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nGyVja/lw5TkbpmsMgltMClvXCjQcCFK8q2AxIcZX8ykzrJr8KWsvoLl6Z/VLaz/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ORB/W28isHMD2t0MJyr%2B8i1tsxMImsciUbYUmxRqvGgX5SlzcCkiP96GRQL8MACl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DNezoe2NlJQx9xRYwVJA0MHo3meZhSDbRIUchKJ0S6LaSlD3Oi7z1YxqFG3wivUK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bZDoDcEAxUxz6ioMOFLcDaTlVNWkCODoDkRffucMAIq9llea3eUeGuXX5BIbTLgz&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VFND72muvBHA7LPFd2MK6ux/o9aCr4snGBgOPw9CSlgWe3sV8zpFDE5UA4VvCd1g&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QEF/7l6UG1pV3gqzECFFO06JsEPT2v1xXGUTKpogLV/rMa66U6zjxb19abkGLu5P&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BClFf4/2fO09RyegQdT4WUSkstkhPbq8pauaKNdwTL6HAAcQwP7ZnMeM2gMKwDSV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mS3z5jLMwBnmLJfr%2BjQMAAx956IWqMLrDPSv0s/vRnoD8bdUpUwe0WFnwH17z9ck&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJb%2BDltdVTj8TmOPpvW5o59lp6x5l9sn17x3xsOc5C/E8J5iQFr23B24e%2B%2BdGgT0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xvNn0UtjAYvnjOd%2BqAB7otOCXZyReTx1v%2BWzpgvnKHtFUZNGFIWuQFVN8v0T5O4h&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2oJnjnzRn0c6OXBb%2BfvYWIiwpv1giv6a3lFCkJjmInYu/maKZJYStYEmhvuxt6we&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RekK4CeQhtd5yyYKg9Tac%2BLOLifdos5D%2BvPNWlqNcISEb8mM4FdZlkyyzcRC0V%2Bj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YXbgLePtdmcEKPV%2BNr67%2BqdfC1csWojGZgQtf6TjVrIlG4bI1Vz0lfYbComJgk1K&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1D4/20qUOAE6GqJQTEKf2JntCEzlKj/dhdpdHO%2BMLDWCkSuLQSbm2v8%2BN8x1Dwze&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JVOY5GficF9Wc2TD09CXeGflEAg7MR2rC2FGh2dBaGrOwq7uLSHmrGypnMWFz7lI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iA1/RYSlqFttKJm05k5/i4aXEYAuugJrGrrdWmHQ0xybYDxrX3RYn2X%2BoWvZqyzp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=27qkfa4D6BtG/rzgbCmgu2EvW63oc5ZCphxRAuw8xbyE8mzVmabBKGOikx%2BB5rzK&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9p8YRk9FcPxfOnazfUgMBkTIjzhKhXj/0ROXsPROQvMF8xc1kqBZtuJ6TXkQLaHd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xsub32eQwY/eAOtoc8Fde4ZenpTtoTVK6k%2BDAN/pu52IPltGc892Ylu3Ns2OAxxM&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xoci94dTQJ6I6QQBy2B0z6C6Jefh5U7mioQ0Lpucj6LmnglbiJTCAlh1UkHmgwn%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=00kVopkDVckOYB7qsSDlhx1sWX1x%2BiJE%2BBUOryImYocHN%2BRgtfTQVUqlCLtppDCH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mWmQTw9x1yCrqhyX6PoZNyCvN0VBLy4OuisyvBQpkus6Yrr1xNTbWvThbQMQXAr8&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=22kic7H7D7wLrUrsaNNPJcSBkYfuyV/FoUHsMX/xnt/jHJ6xxpolB7RXifW4olNU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o%2BqXhX1gbQPh/o4QUMrSOpAq8qpiVfzLE1RUNEnr3z%2BvuVRCQR1c0snGveK/lh73&

12/ 08/ 2020 16: 45 TOM OF GREAT BARRINGI | TRAIN !) 12/ 08

1184scar el FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 11/ 30/ 2

FOR 2021 05

ORI G NAL REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MID EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

01220 51117 FIRE CH EF 84, 660. 00 86, 353. 20 32,423. 59 6,617. 06 .00 53,929. 61 37.5%
01220 51127 FI REFI GHTERS 140, 000. 00 142, 800. 00 47, 876. 07 9, 630. 98 .00 94, 923. 93 33.5%
01220 51129 FI RE | NSPECTORS 150, 000. 00 153, 000. 00 57,185. 84 11, 717. 38 .00 95, 814. 16 37. 4%
01220 51300 OVERTI ME 37, 000. 00 37, 740.00 8,982. 49 1,281.15 .00 28, 757.51 23. 8%
01220 51420 LONGEVITY PAY 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
01220 52450 EQUI PMNT MNAI NT/ REPRS 44, 000. 00 44, 000. 00 12, 855. 57 3,880.31 23, 680. 22 7,464. 21 83. 0%
01220 52700 MVIUNL CATI ONS 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 1,518. 00 .00 1, 880. 00 1, 602. 00 68. 0%
01220 53800 HYDRANT RENTALS 110, 000. 00 110, 000. 00 31, 057. 56 3,713. 34 78, 509. 24 433. 20 99. 6%
01220 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 800. 00 800. 00 38. 28 .00 .00 761.72 4. 8%
01220 55810 FI REFGHTNG SUPPLI ES 25, 000. 00 25, 000. 00 6, 969. 62 753. 34 7,562.23 10, 468. 15 58. 1%
01220 55811 FI RE PREVENTI ON 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
01220 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 5, 000. 00 7, 750. 00 4,824.93 .00 4,100. 00 -1,174.93 115.2%
01220 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 1, 540. 00 .00 .00 460. 00 77.0%

TOTAL FI RE DEPARTMENT 624, 496. 00 635, 875. 92 212, 669. 07 39, 262. 36 115, 731. 69 307, 475. 16 51. 6%
01230 COVMUNI CATI ONS/ EMERG MGMT
01230 52450 EQUI PMENT NAI NT/ RPRS 9, 000. 00 9, 000. 00 5, 386. 15 .00 80. 00 3,533.85 60. 7%
01230 52700 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 8, 615. 00 8, 615. 00 8,114.93 .00 .00 500. 07 94. 2%
01230 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 350. 00 350. 00 .00 .00 .00 350. 00 . 0%
01230 58500 ADDTNL EQPMNT 3,138.00 3,138.00 .00 .00 .00 3,138. 00 . 0%

TOTAL COVMUNI CATI ONS/ EMERG MGM 21,103. 00 21, 103. 00 13, 501. 08 .00 80. 00 7,521.92 64. 4%
01241 BU LDI NG | NSPECTOR
01241 51107 BUI LDI NG | NSPECTOR 65, 400. 00 66, 708. 00 25,051. 15 5,112. 48 .00 41, 656. 85 37.6%
01241 51108 ASST | NSPECTOR 50, 225. 00 51, 229. 50 19, 235. 64 3,925. 64 .00 31, 993. 86 37.5%
01241 51113 CLERK 37, 276. 00 38, 021. 52 14, 275. 67 2,913. 40 .00 23, 745. 85 37.5%
01241 51420 LONGEVITY PAY 1, 050. 00 1, 050. 00 1, 050. 00 1, 050. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
01241 52000 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 3,500. 00 3, 500. 00 .00 .00 3, 500. 00 .00 100.0%
01241 52411 PROPRTY SECURI TY 2,400. 00 2,400. 00 .00 .00 .00 2,400. 00 . 0%
01241 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 2,462. 00 2,462.00 1,212.51 44.08 .00 1,249.49 49.2%
01241 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 4, 400. 00 4,400. 00 606. 78 165. 03 .00 3,793. 22 13. 8%
01241 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 300. 00 300. 00 .00 .00 .00 300. 00 . 0%

TOTAL BUI LDI NG | NSPECTOR 167, 013. 00 170, 071. 02 61, 431. 75 13, 210. 63 3, 500. 00 105, 139. 27 38. 2%

01292 ANI MAL CONTROL OFFI CER

01292 51107 AN MAL CNTRL OFFCR 11, 000. 00 11, 000. 00 4,130. 30 842.92 .00 6,869.70 37.5%



https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3je6NtxdE3/olYcF/fOnktQpgbil/KRat%2BMMzZi1v3Gv/Jicy2FSTaDioxVI5J66&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TrBhoREeFGy/F1ZW0Wf4cHqmbJI8bRd%2BoUss%2BCPLFMtsPmn3IjOjqoUU8zB93NWx&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1yOsw/lSDDTQqRkLRs9o48N1TnjYd8aSBLkHR7XLjI3UjXRUF16Q1pz%2BcT3hEIST&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qzdvgSr4ylGDOx9Y8hs8SkY0XJ1zQpcfcJVfMEX124Wf7O7bHahK0QTC/SGj5rBF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2aFe8i9s0Jl2YDvnl%2BXFmbUsV8TCJJI9ppGoE6W%2Btg2A%2Bx7f1aSzwkfmlyoHw9s5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fJGycLFIq8aQPjMxtZsqNWE%2BcOzgK2ZxPuuvoPrbEmEmgFW8sxHduMZ5pQEsL3Ih&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WxhgFCJ2JDbxo7QoUCyRcUCrq071o14DrGxF8dAkZPnuqA6REhRoE7qyzhtJuZ8W&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wEDmMg6AtsZO9hbJat9dzk70NzHgejoPYd2u66j%2BLAo9gpwMnZSGy2cbigqxsrwL&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JMDl9iE1bIqS8Q1n0ayH4RpRAEt0JxVC4mMYm/KrpIFkFlN55aZrAf0s/2r8D%2BHB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vfmyXnDuSX6aVim6vIC4xOdDAGKkacSo6m5ao8eIZWjjQcFHP7h9z/0gM6ioiFWw&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QJiw1OFNRI19zpImMSfRoy2fljvU1wmYierz2J4Mo27PXjZl5ghUqecYAsT0vz4a&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Oyzp%2BybfqYuTfN9mDaxvtKn0hj2Lxruf7CiOgJHxjwiyciJiSdOFfdLC3HeccTD&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5VWs40G2F1xnKxXnyC6GU5yOCdu3lBS%2BXOxPtMYEa0P/xvDNIZ4w0oxNQNZsBheo&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=De38dpgFtA4S8ns4TJ6Wb82T7lS7apuTusvg42/rzVmxClJwq6R9%2BapQJIqB3A1K&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HUK2kirY2/i/Y7hTqExZsna34UAjYA3mUeWLyZlM/g2vXqLOE%2BZXrikzeT%2BZljuS&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q3cQXu7dFR9iny/DYPd3BWzFutpb/CNOz9TNxeXRbSNM8N1pO%2B1icua8kN4nyS9S&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DBm4/YShK7EJVM0RtiBCeE2Y5HxZTK9ldNWsWNKOMImw7z0LdHyxdwPeNGlawiwA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ua3VJTc3u0F9qufK6rO6xDfTUA6PTtBgaK2jaEkm0oDcd4Bi6UjShyJwRP%2BnIw0O&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=giy3jr5nN48/HCIrnel0YPJPhdHSDo8/lu8K2ktZJunN9kuOhi46AUnPi1gWOHxQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y6QoD3QqSaLYwKwgVwZWZqeewLrXybY8t%2BkB54M8ziMKOEynhr/HhGJqUIkQfYp3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B4zvUgLdYp2n4mqZpJoBmKVwrkV5KWvkieiAk6g1n2Nfnzjra/EUpOJFBtKVX8fl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oFWzmTerLYnvQDk3VpFFXOXMR0OPgzxMZ9D0Squ9DDyvV4EFxSp/jWbXbaI/WBVC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fg8OP6iHpxLnOEDg4fiKH6CRy4w214ZTUGX6lul5ixKoJL7UcGW1kBMCjYcOnnFq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ZvVCsRyiboWJnaC2Vhk6EnJt%2B9qNvblP4LCJNRyJvvoJJgcZ4iWOayj5rETOpSQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I2xcXAdiheiqjXDNq8ljtnevIaOGRkdtCDAYnY/9BV1tK2ONhh%2Bz6JgpfGty08g2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dbdv009t7F7wfF3NtE1Lvy58Wivslml9NhjBNu9QnySqV8ejO9zILogcnBiWP2Ea&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q2taRbMh7N%2B5B1J%2BXk6YvjBWbIpjpokBIh3CtowD4PHv9DkH87XQvxRY8OPmlNG5&

12/ 08/ 2020 16: 45 TOM OF GREAT BARRINGT | TRAIN !) 12/ 08 P 7
1184scar nel FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 11/ 30/ 2 gl yt dbud

FOR 2021 05

ORI G NAL REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MID EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

01292 53000 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 500. 00 500. 00 . 00 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
01292 55800 OTHER SUPPLI ES 200. 00 200. 00 .00 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
01292 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 770.00 770.00 . 00 .00 .00 770. 00 . 0%
01292 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 50. 00 50. 00 .00 . 00 .00 50. 00 . 0%

TOTAL ANl MAL CONTROL OFFI CER 12,520. 00 12,520. 00 4,130. 30 842. 92 .00 8,389.70 33. 0%
01300 EDUCATI ON
01300 53210 BHRSD ASSESSMENT 17,567,344.00 17,567,344.00 4,391, 832.50 .00 .00 13,175,511.50 25.0%
01300 58160 FY21 ATM#13 OCD EXPS 123, 000. 00 123, 000. 00 480. 00 360. 00 58, 020. 00 64, 500. 00 47.6%

TOTAL EDUCATI ON 17,690, 344.00 17,690, 344.00 4,392,312.50 360. 00 58, 020. 00 13,240,011.50 25.2%
01422 DPW H GHVWAY
01422 51110 DPW SUPERI NTENDENT 87, 340. 00 89, 086. 80 33, 449. 68 6, 826. 47 .00 55,637.12 37.5%
01422 51113 ADM NI STRATI VE ASST 39, 000. 00 39, 780. 00 14, 936. 59 3,048. 28 .00 24,843. 41 37.5%
01422 51115 T WARDEN 7, 500. 00 7, 500. 00 2, 500. 00 625. 00 .00 5,000.00 33.3%
01422 51120 HGMWY SUPERI NTENDNT 73, 055. 00 83, 745. 00 41, 059. 10 6, 398. 46 .00 42,685.90 49. 0%
01422 51134 MECHANIC 59, 550. 00 60, 741. 00 22, 806. 56 4, 654. 40 .00 37,934.44  37.5%
01422 51135 WORKI NG FOREMAN 64, 690. 00 65, 983. 80 24,774. 40 5, 056. 00 .00 41, 209. 40 37. 5%
01422 51136 LABORER/ DRI VER 155, 350. 00 158, 457. 00 59, 505. 60 12, 144. 00 .00 98, 951. 40 37.6%
01422 51138 RECYCLING CTR STAFF 16, 185. 00 16, 508. 70 6, 584. 54 1,789.10 .00 9,924.16  39. 9%
01422 51139 EQUI PVENT OPERATORS 174, 205. 00 177, 689. 10 66, 702. 72 13, 612. 80 .00 110, 986. 38 37.5%
01422 51300 SNOW & | CE OVERTI ME 70, 108. 00 70, 108. 00 .00 .00 .00 70, 108. 00 . 0%
01422 51301 OVERTI ME 14, 000. 00 14, 280. 00 9, 443.61 379. 20 .00 4,836.39 66.1%
01422 51420 LONGEVITY PAY 3, 750. 00 3, 750. 00 3,393.75 3, 300. 00 .00 356.25 90.5%
01422 52110 STREET LI CGHTS 140, 000. 00 145, 837. 62 26,742.64 11, 679.53 99, 094. 98 20,000.00 86.3%
01422 52115 SEWER/ WATER 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 346. 70 .00 253. 00 400. 30 60. 0%
01422 52120 GAS 6, 500. 00 6, 500. 00 121.53 58. 70 5, 878. 47 500.00 92.3%
01422 52450 EQUI P_NMAI NT/ REPRS 70, 000. 00 70, 255. 00 17, 629. 89 5,128. 20 46, 664. 47 5,960.64 91.5%
01422 52490 STREET MAI NT/ REPAI RS 110, 000. 00 110, 000. 00 45,416. 83 7,123. 48 34,522. 23 30, 060. 94 72. 7%
01422 52700 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 51, 000. 00 51, 000. 00 18, 070. 55 1, 980. 00 15, 835. 45 17,094. 00 66. 5%
01422 52701 TRASH HAULI NG 55, 000. 00 55, 000. 00 17, 156. 65 7,207.78 25, 693. 90 12,149.45 77.9%
01422 52702 HAZ WASTE CLLCTN 10, 000. 00 10, 000. 00 5, 356. 87 .00 .00 4,643.13 53.6%
01422 52740 CLOTHI NG & UNI FORVS 16, 000. 00 16, 000. 00 5, 644. 43 2,020. 30 10, 330. 94 24.63 99.8%
01422 53050 LANDFI LL ENGNRI NG 12, 000. 00 12,716. 42 .00 .00 716. 42 12, 000. 00 5.6%
01422 53810 TREE SERVI CE 85, 000. 00 85, 000. 00 35, 478. 93 13,733.43 46, 596. 07 2,925.00 96.6%
01422 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 154. 30 . 00 .00 1,345.70 10.3%



https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zBPU73eql/5OZlNx/kpmQuJ5Nfr0xmszmtC5zXdUTW26jAvdfdAmxU893SEMYc5S&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hs3jF6A6PLSFG0mKGpa3w%2B9BDNHiF2bHX1kzwqVc%2BCwltKJzpVp%2BgitLXJ3V5yVU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tPNBDhTr7aqPvV4NQ4wKDV6g%2B2FESO18Gc3e%2BzrnzH%2Blzi0Mcq7NnR7lPLK6NOR%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aSiw3CSQcKnQDB5C4y1YcQJNRknBACy7mfDtEgvWlH8MFtC4EcuVge6TdPe4RSZc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gI6wkfK6URr/Avz8w%2B2JW4QqRPpJq8XomCWhravMF4La4%2Bcw4UMbJpqoQef7j4sI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KivV3Kc0EnGJHJomyJENlsBDEl9BLiAKaJuKZFbJ9CEk0Nv2jErQtRKCBRLaV4wh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/SMfy/DQsRs5MOuLVHCRja94cKjUcnZOt8iBqbXwgRqf7/sI99SkxNh02P%2BZbiuG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mcOfb3Bv9dJO3OylQVs2T1vQ7SnCjxAUb%2BCLBNl56aC0RRBufHsC7fnQWyY8aLIX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=udz1v3ozOAxJB1uS5C5HdLemila2UzFzVmwfpRQ6maLAPV8E/c3TGWlpmBD7TTyR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YyKhOtAiqYffYw9jTzNgtMWcfbTTEFUge4Ki4DzpJ6gjlkB/0QW7F1rKJJXxYw3A&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kn4/SJ6TLCTChWXrgKIMx2eGJNPROMfaFTUu0FAaEzLQM8fmbrPGWZZKjfl/Gltm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D6cBAy5ONPgeQ%2BKoPp/tA%2B1DkLHfVT%2BJbD8isTfyrqrYSLTcKPng5M85nySFBp7k&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZZ3uzbEFhkJS9lWg09qzbH%2BcWwFrJT29AQZaDVFB5bR4lPj0qwxYwfdIUAnm7x%2BE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XU2MazVPL2UvxQnmVpxvD0fUGOhTsZteLiYZoYdPTN/O6xa0ePyICOn3wYxY2O38&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5zNPjfW693GtNu7RIZr5SZHrgEk2S7H/sxYOV7rtHTgSIweUR6M7uT1A%2BytQkX4M&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=56iPqPldGjjSJmKlV%2BTTZMD1n%2BJelH7Cg7s65%2B1jSFhCGgx1s5w8aIM29rECE9AA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Ynucf6AvInJLLU87mCDT%2B3XtNWa9tBSCrXnOzWCVejD7HdYQIBYCkEpFN1ZnOJz&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BKivYpS5kiiudHbgPommznxSTQR2v%2BjPr7Kw6soDMumwxmnYCyF/lV4Y8%2Bh%2BizeN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=awH44YzddZ2Pf4VRoa8%2B60GVOv/AiE6ZAlVb6mq9f3dEPuL0RxPdNqxJfOLXbhOd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ra9ccjGJXQHmg2m8j00EC38iHetOtefJSc4SJfGZ4zWh0Z2nHuAol5/JXHau2xgB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ze44vum6WoogEQXh%2B5F/Zdrrl6K8Qy2gR7nmEZkOYx3Zt6Up7TzVgWV0M7ZbO2u&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9mC0dHT7kxuYzrFcy8LWitx5pSzZYRcr0OmV8viF6OuVFZF63KLK/8VjKyh5vqbv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F/ScgqQoOHRe2Y6DEidkypNNJfa8NEx2caEhX55lRKUbkHu5YFJaAIkibmK%2BIxDE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AvNx0%2BJIfv9QHza3RwkwREuIruhYXO44hbtr74RDqSAF9B9n2yVq3iZKEZ9DcW6G&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rXViihqTg%2BuKw96NAPnyx1M2w7i9KtMeacvHWyDJ0dthSp/HMN8f68XlqoTa85wt&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ohg/z6orA4urfncuUde8PkICxNAxeAeBA%2BCU9UmjqoThSrRX%2BDPqoit0s7o9EX/K&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cHyq4Ba%2BwyC90LKkHYJe3VRxOYNIbUMnzOLzxQCfUx8gsjVpkYzKTZnvtr0vi7Hq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ErV5L5Iofj9x8373QUOQImk04yJjBFvrViFKS5nK1mNCN7VjqE85xbXE/I6NAoam&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xRIi5YVGH5Co%2B1puuLHwBROf63Vdqw5/2378YoSewKBrI2c1IOR1k5ttngBq%2BUOI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=anlkW42WSPA1eBmfXzWY5bBVZ7MXroOFekgVTTcnEPDiMKj63mae4UAScRj0zqi8&

12/ 08/ 2020 16: 45 TOM OF GREAT BARRINGT | TRAIN !) 12/ 08

1184scar el FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 11/ 30/ 2
FOR 2021 05
ORI G NAL REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MID EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
01422 54810 GAS & DI ESEL 90, 000. 00 90, 000. 00 13, 037. 17 2,223. 96 76, 962. 83 .00 100.0%
01422 55300 PUBLI C WRKS SUPPLYS 28, 000. 00 28, 000. 00 9,078.79 2,227.06 16, 984. 89 1,936. 32 93. 1%
01422 55700 SNOW & | CE SUPPLI ES 150, 000. 00 150, 000. 00 .00 .00 116, 000. 00 34, 000. 00 77. 3%
01422 57100 ISTATE TRAVEL 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00 .00 75. 00 2,925.00 2.5%
01422 57300 DUES & MENMBERSHI PS 200. 00 200. 00 210. 00 .00 .00 -10.00 105.09%
01422 58541 HW GRGE REMEDI TI ON 30, 000. 00 30, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 30, 000. 00 . 0%

TOTAL DPW HI GHWAY 1,623,933.00 1,653,638. 44 479, 601. 83 111, 216. 15 495, 608. 65 678,427.96  59. 0%

01491 DPW CEMETERY/ PARKS

01491 58400 PARKS | MPROVEMENTS .00 2,799.00 2,742.52 .00 56. 48 .00 100.0%
TOTAL DPW CEMETERY/ PARKS .00 2,799.00 2,742.52 .00 56. 48 .00 100.0%

01511 BOARD OF HEALTH

01511 51129 HEALTH AGENT 51, 250. 00 52, 275. 00 19, 628. 13 4,005. 74 .00 32, 646. 87 37.5%
01511 51130 HEALTH | NSPECTOR 48, 425. 00 49, 393. 50 11, 109. 00 2,604.00 .00 38, 284. 50 22.5%
01511 51131 AN NAL ISPECTCR 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 375. 44 76.62 .00 624. 56 37.5%
01511 52700 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 11, 000. 00 11, 000. 00 1, 847.00 .00 7, 753.00 1, 400. 00 87.3%
01511 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 3, 400. 00 3, 400. 00 129. 89 .00 .00 3,270.11 3.8%
01511 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 200. 00 200. 00 100. 00 .00 .00 100. 00 50. 0%
01511 57800 SUPPLI ES 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 226. 04 .00 .00 2,273.96 9. 0%

TOTAL BOARD OF HEALTH 117, 775. 00 119, 768. 50 33, 415. 50 6, 686. 36 7, 753. 00 78, 600. 00 34. 4%

01528 COVMMUNI TY SERVI CES

01528 57800 HUMAN SERVI CES 25, 000. 00 25, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 25, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL COVMUNI TY SERVI CES 25, 000. 00 25, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 25, 000. 00 . 0%

01541 COUNCIL ON AG NG

01541 51106 COA DI RECTOR 54, 925. 00 56, 023. 50 21,034. 23 4,292.70 .00 34,989.27 37.5%



https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=naqtyd/wV0//DruzfzuZYeN8xDgLwHUaQ34eCayJL2JrgWrtboPHWy/ys8RfIOoR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WzQDoX1d4BDVOmknIsC95GEhBgfcayepFNYQwCCstaN8FhJ/RflbAdbL7VRx1i5S&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6P5pre%2B5tA0DT7uPdNvIk1F%2BIH12omeWUElw7cK27WvLCNtMYLiAhfi5wgMAndvF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ig0Td46joLSLFFeHHFdZ6O8Wn9tibjVgbDPWIz3IFExoSWSi%2BIVGdgCMmbH2GdKl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pGd%2BaAjEn88GNgz6qYZGF0nbB0zoIdzcLMs/Zjj8MC6YHddkK9M6hJN%2Bujor7Ew7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VBO335XAKT71RQoxj8WLAYmpX04Ptaz4jQBMQOVWYhatFrbWVX6HSNaevuGXHk0I&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/uaSVzJJpM2Wb06WAyJGjO/PWkij9hffHZhbZAIQPn4GvONb9cNCVsjp4qYCcjm8&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgqOhLWJGg/LFFj1EktLfaNb1sq6B8Jm2ByBL54YCuzxUweeM%2BEx5vyvg/MxOyxD&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LWNdTbYCTFllOrNDEg1IxrrWbqJDiQF7cGXBrnVLqd8rBfh0FzPOoaBIjnTfVoXD&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aAicBsJnIDjuMUfRTe37EX%2BYYsgn7kwiy6UbONLiLQhk6fpIABV2m4aZxGOPAc28&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UY3wgYAyWW6iN3VxmazejL9rT7PXHqb4cP72RZuZuX5fllY6udlR9mz7HhOuiONF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=texZmY4s7s0gTZJPoyUlEqOkvFslM/SWcm0uoACd1WKS2pChcMcHlUtYhwJSYrKF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BV1hhN/JM4EUDztEbxjbNRsl9/u1JU5lz0Ou7CAIKsEVpo9lgi9AKIqymaYlMP41&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yWTx3z1F5T8dRbROGUKvhsfkkG85tJdSHrh2OL7ZahLVIeHqv/Xu0QyXGsDBL8MN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=48woiQPYUcBTo1hd8pANmMYsYThw8xc1K3OfY%2BsnY6c7w90wTCiuL/nIc956ndYN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q3/MRJ5kUYOwon5pQZ%2Bvqs72hcix0muZXp6t%2BNlrWjes2ebokKhcgDkXcgKUmZ6i&

12/ 08/ 2020 16: 45 TOM OF GREAT BARRINGI | TRAIN !) 12/ 08

1184scar el FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 11/ 30/ 2

FOR 2021 05

ORI G NAL REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MID EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

01541 51113 ADM N ASSI STANT 19, 836. 00 20,232.72 7,197.12 1, 468. 80 .00 13, 035. 60 35. 6%
01541 51115 CUSTODI AN 9, 000. 00 9, 180. 00 3,012.52 614. 80 .00 6, 167. 48 32. 8%
01541 51420 LONGEVITY PAY 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 200. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
01541 52450 E P_NMAI NT/ REPRS 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 899. 18 .00 .00 4,100. 82 18. 0%
01541 52700 ELDERLY TRANSPORTATI ON 45, 900. 00 45, 900. 00 5,075. 00 .00 .00 40, 825. 00 11. 1%
01541 53810 ACTIVITIES 7, 950. 00 7, 950. 00 911. 93 .00 2,812.17 4,225.90 46.8%
01541 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 2,500. 00 2,500. 00 298. 32 .00 533. 48 1, 668. 20 33. 3%
01541 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 1, 400. 00 1, 400. 00 146. 16 24.09 .00 1,253. 84 10. 4%
01541 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 450. 00 450. 00 .00 .00 .00 450. 00 . 0%

TOTAL COUNCIL ON AGQ NG 147, 161. 00 148, 836. 22 38, 774. 46 6, 600. 39 3, 345. 65 106, 716. 11 28. 3%
01543 VETERAN AFFAI RS
01543 52710 VETERANS SERVI CES 6, 000. 00 6, 000. 00 1, 500. 00 1, 500. 00 .00 4, 500. 00 25. 0%
01543 54300 SUPPLI ES 3, 000. 00 3, 000. 00 .00 .00 3, 000. 00 .00 100.0%
01543 57700 VETERANS BENEFI TS 102, 500. 00 102, 500. 00 30, 461. 16 6,149. 75 .00 72,038. 84 29. 7%
01543 57701 VETERANS DI STRI CT 32, 200. 00 32, 200. 00 32,195. 28 .00 .00 4.72 100. 0%

TOTAL VETERAN AFFAI RS 143, 700. 00 143, 700. 00 64, 156. 44 7,649.75 3, 000. 00 76,543.56 46. 7%
01610 LI BRARI ES
01610 51143 HEAD LI BRARI AN 62, 375. 00 63, 622. 50 23,887. 24 4,874.94 .00 39, 735. 26 37.5%
01610 51145 ASST LI BRARI ANS 93, 045. 00 94, 905. 90 35, 640. 69 7,273.61 .00 59, 265. 21 37. 6%
01610 51146 LI BRARY CLERKS 268, 260. 00 273, 625. 20 57,144.10 12, 136. 65 .00 216, 481. 10 20. 9%
01610 51420 LONGEVITY PAY 1, 800. 00 1, 800. 00 1, 200. 00 1, 200. 00 .00 600. 00 66. 7%
01610 51910 STI PEND .00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
01610 52400 EQUI P MAINT & REPRS 3, 200. 00 3, 200. 00 725. 00 .00 .00 2,475.00 22. 7%
01610 54200 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 10, 346. 00 10, 346. 00 2,735. 86 340. 25 2,968. 63 4,641.51 55. 1%
01610 55800 NONPRI NT NATERI ALS 35, 896. 00 36, 017. 90 9, 564. 85 3, 308. 93 23, 296. 13 3, 156. 92 91. 2%
01610 55860 BOOKS/ SUBSCRI PTI ONS 79, 181. 00 79, 230. 75 26, 755. 41 9,179.72 45, 370. 76 7,104.58 91. 0%
01610 55861 PROGRAMM NG SUPPLYS 3,167.00 3,167.00 416. 94 24.33 .00 2, 750. 06 13. 2%
01610 57100 TRAVEL/ TRAI NI NG 1, 648. 00 1, 648. 00 764. 40 250. 00 150. 48 733.12 55. 5%
01610 57300 DUES & MEMBERSHI PS 1, 040. 00 1, 040. 00 959. 00 .00 .00 81. 00 92. 2%

TOTAL LI BRARI ES 559, 958. 00 569, 603. 25 160, 793. 49 39, 588. 43 71, 786. 00 337,023.76  40. 8%

01650 PARKS & RECREATI ON

01650 52400 MAINT & RPRS 8, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 3,712.61 .00 4, 000. 00 287. 39 96. 4%



https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KPDBQ%2BMyQH51T2n4hX42xte6cNNUTWzwa8so%2BMOpTRA1DQLxK9TvFSGnC5NTj2U1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQX2qO9kwOCHzdXjyepZDjPxtAuMOcjyO87FquvF9cKCf0WYVLZ5z2vHkZI7Zy7h&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=676kIxsk%2BwzAkIo8lQQzzPHO07uvuRJdwrVEl/sau5bg9Ofj5NTfBIQDuVlJ9gGA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BINJjUmEhxGbqNUuRIcWK7V5991Lf4dcUEkrLVpoLJziVvmDqy56LtzZ3LFjlTI9&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uX0pzVfixpEefKu7DPmLqwZ0s9Iwr1l9JapagbfTJ9mPMpMkGsQnjQIRMWwCiVA0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wvcq7Gyw7F4IlVoh3LhChCJqfdl%2BFyAbEnCPqCrSEaRK//rMX3cyswkA5WOroHCx&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pOJyy%2BdsExaoIeLTtmuc/YpTxGsgZ9WatanBMV52S%2BmHtS1zbzVuBYp6CmL9earA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=owLQUQOhjYw830/beTahPD3H8uXHFSPVeZg%2BepkrMVmDZCOKXdd7mxkk7pWcr/if&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cml%2BjQ4hh3Lea7dq4Af22kvXIdc6s6D8ZMdF1MV1uA4T0Wvo9NpsF/FdN5F3VOJx&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YeHc6xqGwPiPpwJKE1FxvIxuTQC2jsKM/axQMtl3erDL1607KmXiQC0Fo0riLfV1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fOFoXAqb0RO1pUt1PSithGvXJwhvOZSqw57p7/zeVjf/Y5bfYW55/GBqxNrU4kdj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xMdMcxLt91cR%2B9UBQ0I0SPo9Bd8IDEIOOk2RrL7c3yZW8%2BfAnUpEoR3NmkXrFlPG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=voCMttsCMuWuNdrogKzeP1puzJPLQ/%2BTJHmsIrii%2Bm2iB%2BVCa4iWUcyVcZoEySB7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a6AcYtnVmXp80XDEFrPBtWImWlh8ErUCJ3053sK/2QYw8gYfHiGkwZcsgusxdPTE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q61eP/UXp7p6epnqQUpcJw%2BXBnT5jVuQJPUDDfHEGEhwJnW/%2B9n3vjidDyv4k25j&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5kQvn0FS9KgU3Sbums11tnBpuJ64q7Bvf1MK3/MQvhvS0ppBS0YYEXKQ0rjPcZiC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g/vX4ZRqzx0oETVjFhcnqJzJ9jMCvlRclvegthpU//fEFX3YiGytfwcxrr8DGbPJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rdeA0qbkDfBAFS7%2BHfZzznzYfB5A5%2Bz3DoLo3q4AmN/n9LNXjOifU9jPLPjy/25I&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FBLZ%2BHUbgu9l8Rf3m6Y1CDbog84YmomDvrpaGd7ItWlWkNgZXNnFvtHKU6Y9xqlY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EXog59zSzgSd2nDO02ez3PfK8DbpQyh6Qop5pacirB4e2qJi1Ah5T0CdZhgp7qRh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eRZNSimbnfIvXNa9AZg9pBMs/U/tRWLuMf1T35zSQWv/8XwrZoxK2kYTLnVHSMZk&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BSJiDuf9fjX73GQoQPS2fKyf98TKw2FChnikYlXDA0JgpnXtEMUjldujwCLsGFi/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gAYCeROsms/MSC6rXT6OdpBeBeV7LxCZWt1AJoup3Kuo4fpm6%2BXWAIWGe5CVqTJk&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7VYq7iOM9D8Q7yfeui/fYoyqN4B4G9vGUo3qPgQ4ZiwasqsMJBQMtGBN4H34fCGZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z8W/YevFs%2Bdt3R4kwqIh6YiQyw8bOcI41vmV5F8Qpc8N0B9KW6uR5q57PAkoNaqw&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=66VUZU6Wp9FZeo%2BEKdxyAvGr9OpiKkGFRd4rdUshUmWB2D6GcQ%2Bje61O/ql8GAXS&

12/ 08/ 2020 16: 45

TOM OF GREAT BARRI NGT | TRAIN
1184scar nel

FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 11/ 30/ 2

!) 12/ 08

FOR 2021 05
ORI G NAL REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MID EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BU USED

01650 54201 PARK | MPROVENMENTS 7,500. 00 7,500. 00 1, 805. 50 1, 286. 00 1, 500. 00 4,194.50 44.1%
01650 57803 LAKE MANAGEMENT 8, 000. 00 8, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 8, 000. 00 . 0%
01650 57805 YOUTH PROGRAMM NG 85, 000. 00 85, 000. 00 41, 990. 00 .00 28, 010. 00 15, 000. 00 82. 4%
01650 57810 WASTE NMANAGEME 6, 500. 00 6, 500. 00 1,670.00 .00 2,330.00 2,500. 00 61. 5%

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATI ON 115, 000. 00 115, 000. 00 49, 178. 11 1, 286. 00 35, 840. 00 29, 981. 89 73. 9%
01691 VARI OQUS BOARDS/ COVM SSI ONS
01691 52400 H STORI CAL COVM SSI ON 7,470.00 7,470. 00 .00 .00 .00 7,470.00 . 0%
01691 52700 H STORIC DI STRICTS COM 4, 000. 00 4,000. 00 .00 .00 .00 4, 000. 00 . 0%
01691 57800 AGRI CULTURAL COVM SSI O 2, 000. 00 2, 000. 00 475. 00 .00 .00 1, 525. 00 23. 8%
01691 57810 DUBA S COVM TTEE 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 5, 000. 00 . 0%
01691 57820 SUSTAINABILITY COVM 500. 00 500. 00 .00 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
01691 57830 TRANSPORTATI ON COVM TT 1, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%

TOTAL VAR QUS BOARDS/ COWM SSI O 19, 970. 00 19, 970. 00 475. 00 .00 .00 19, 495. 00 2. 4%
01693 CELEBRATI ONS
01693 57800 CEL EBRATI ONS 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 186. 30 .00 .00 4,813.70 3. 7%
01693 57810 BAND PROGRAMS 4, 000. 00 4, 000. 00 3, 850. 00 800. 00 .00 150. 00 96. 3%

TOTAL CELEBRATI ONS 9, 000. 00 9, 000. 00 4, 036. 30 800. 00 .00 4,963.70 44.8%
01752 DEBT SERVI CE
01752 59100 LONG TERM PRI NCI PAL 1, 275, 000. 00 1, 275, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 1, 275, 000. 00 . 0%
01752 59120 LONG TERM | NTEREST 44, 450. 00 244, 450. 00 52, 075. 00 .00 .00 192, 375. 00 21. 3%
01752 59130 SHORT TERM | NTEREST 271, 166. 00 271, 166. 00 .00 .00 .00 271, 166. 00 . 0%
01752 59150 DEBT | SSUANCE COSTS 12, 500. 00 12, 500. 00 .00 .00 .00 12, 500. 00 . 0%

TOTAL DEBT SERVI CE 1, 803, 116. 00 1, 803, 116. 00 52, 075. 00 .00 .00 1,751, 041. 00 2. 9%
01820 STATE ASSESSMENTS
01820 56380 BRPC ASSESSMENT 5, 660. 26 5, 660. 26 5, 660. 26 .00 .00 .00 100.0%



https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r%2BYV41JvUFia3ZF6/KVMfbmEh%2BJi0YRzC0VhWOP3Y/6aXcy2o/%2BTYj4c464Rn9sU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZX1UKJ7TxDV9BzbHj55xrp2FW8vLp2E4vpAoHs9/DxFxxpr1OWBMpAHwXIuke/%2BB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g0Rkzob9rhrRPUNyTdzQFf2yPTsJ/tTCWfnYp2DBCVtJejCggCw6QnvPbcQ2RK6t&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eH8PpPcXhHbfGWukJM%2B5cVblX4aeneuhkatE%2B%2BKMMWGbIZt6moGrAJk9DNHRdDJP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jXIhTs8jupmN/4VU5NJYKN1ECwUttDp5FdlP2lKzialwkK469PIkSB42zdzlg8vC&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mt1G/B8kOiyJRh%2Bju9xbNpK4dYyeAzD64OSdC8dt4C3euiOChJO3Gn1xvkl2gzJx&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=liRIW3uzyc1dLbvCTHsz6QsGH%2BWy0mxZVPKEaQzgFuU2Om0HrRNyKc13dYUEMJcR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pQxUS4E16ETCBpSYIVEYZ8tRyCNuNaJWfIEvCf63nZeCsUGNuQeuBNthxZywvOxG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DpqnlfQBnJSMHRAx/O1GxTHa4XMs2glKJQz4AlG%2BBVRVEYi9rvYvH7osCfH6y1/2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YlXTOFen0ar1J7UHWRATl0LT%2BrwxBij748hZ3021KQH7ni0vB53b%2BfUXgRmQo/qB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=unIesyozLsP%2Blcb7UO/Di9j/UYMBbpYBiTHElbiY5%2B0kAkq9yV5T%2B25PldNhPa6b&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jU4U3tP5GGiyUibe%2BDYA9FH/c4iOtqjqjzs60z6mTC6ibibhBi2W/Z3qPPeIUDay&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ij9xU9PrRaubeAQG0Mt3TxfHoXI/0YkIbPFTrWUifJKUPZlDEJuAb0RPOlcjWhWZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KTDPtaZ%2BP%2BAT3ErEykp8tF59qvpJWEOHjYpalhBjAB9YM7zjlt7hvkZrXGEjLAzd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=udWsxYBl2oBo8AN7nYIlm/5aaVlcE73c0nzRFtFyrqatagcPyj%2BhoPIJ09eekp5u&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8zqjaNfGEm1redy/kJWF6jEYryqcVp00GTBeDgWYYp0H3FcjKNBqCEDr6Dk8ujKH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z3nyjsyrgyIkuAwXCoCmW3Gda43vNwROSNyYqKagUqqytnrax1qSv77ZZotsXUbF&

12/ 08/ 2020 16: 45 TOM OF GREAT BARRINGT | TRAIN !) 12/ 08

1184scar el FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 11/ 30/ 2

FOR 2021 05

ORI G NAL REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MID EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

TOTAL STATE ASSESSMENTS 5, 660. 26 5, 660. 26 5, 660. 26 .00 .00 .00 100.0%
01911 RETI REMENT
01911 51750 ED|I CARE 74, 500. 00 74, 500. 00 25, 820. 27 5, 360. 46 .00 48, 679. 73 34. 7%
01911 51760 RETI REMENT FUND 865, 911. 00 865, 911. 00 427, 923. 88 1,054.72 .00 437,987.12  49.4%
01911 51950 RECRUI T/ RETI RVENT 25, 000. 00 25, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 25, 000. 00 . 0%

TOTAL RETI REMENT 965, 411. 00 965, 411. 00 453, 744. 15 6, 415. 18 .00 511, 666.85 47.0%
01945 | NSURANCE
01945 51710 WORKERS COWVP 65, 000. 00 65, 000. 00 51, 625. 80 51, 525. 80 .00 13, 374. 20 79. 4%
01945 51740 HEALTH/ LIFE INS 1, 645, 200. 00 1, 645, 200. 00 695, 684. 58 138, 361. 84 2,200.00 947,315.42  42. 4%
01945 51741 DEDUCTI BLE 20, 000. 00 20, 000. 00 1, 000. 00 .00 .00 19, 000. 00 5. 0%
01945 57400 GENERAL | NSURANCE 140, 000. 00 140, 000. 00 118, 133. 44 112, 259. 52 .00 21, 866. 56 84. 4%
01945 57425 PUBLIC SAFETY I NS 69, 752. 00 69, 752. 00 65, 202. 55 .00 .00 4,549. 45 93. 5%
01945 57500 MEDI CAL SERVI CES 5, 000. 00 5, 000. 00 903. 68 797.58 .00 4, 096. 32 18. 1%
01945 57800 SC EXPENSES 500. 00 500. 00 .00 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
01945 59610 ALLOCATI ON FROM WV - 180, 000. 00 -180, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 -180, 000. 00 . 0%

TOTAL | NSURANCE 1, 765, 452. 00 1, 765, 452. 00 932, 550. 05 302,944. 74 2,200.00 830, 701. 95 52. 9%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 29,919, 506. 26 30, 018, 276. 27 8, 357,523. 02 800, 781. 31 1, 257,788.23 20, 402, 965. 02 32. 0%

TOTAL EXPENSES 29, 919, 506. 26 30, 018, 276. 27 8, 357, 523. 02 800, 781. 31 1,257,788.23 20,402, 965. 02
GRAND TOTAL 29, 919, 506. 26 30, 018, 276. 27 8, 357, 523. 02 800, 781. 31 1, 257,788.23 20, 402, 965. 02 32. 0%

** END OF REPORT - Cenerated by Susan Carnel **


https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y8UmSsGreE/U/u69AQSi8aYJVWPK7uWRDV3Lg6ZBu/K9VTs77dsMto9ZBs8PGfHe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QjI67ojCsrmXdtVxsRrSU5a7oaQb%2BAnzdbLR7Fl%2Bkf6P4fZSwPGQnEynESOfj7%2Bp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kedUgO5Wo5ezgjlH1Jca9exEpy12SJSThCi5jYIaOLNYUqLFzrzln0YzJtTZ0dQe&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LlJHuhcMWvbKnhubmADEgeJtv8pORr7Mupvi5g258Non7ZkCKHftkBiZ74i6wf/S&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xZdVvEE1QBS1cB0H1uOxiIIY5UrQIap9%2BPKVA6FXOg6/YPiZlQyqz4js2CtXSdLW&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B%2BepY266PH65hYRdPPeT98KcDk2dnFS4yg5kpvl8dxD4eXW5ks1FuDnOkAhUQBc/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRK2zZDigV%2B7nAv3ZS42JCFApPMabQ7X1aPqK/YsPUlsq%2BNkloUsY2XovasOO1Mg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yTbjzKbC4VyecVJT6IckVyOeXnxDldEHD8F50cBF01uoO6hOlv18J6r8T2gwOAkT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QrNNsaZQ%2Bct0KDwVw0v7wzue%2BK9Xqd7LsCo0ZXUKkggzPxIVX3VdWM/Arb2zrYVg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f6T8xAehJB7LWb%2BkbD6IIF/DoApMCHPuroFcoq%2BL53/fwVC0HDsWxaOiQMlpCc6E&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x3Y1UtXiQA/JF2U5TftbLRTGhRX%2BhkAHjd1KdaTr/kPsgnQ0ckeesi77L6xywGk4&

12/ 08/ 2020 16: 54 TOM OF GREAT BARRI NGT |

P 1
gl yt dbud

1184scar nel FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 11/ 30/ 2

FOR 2021 05

PCT
USED

AVAI LABLE
YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

MID EXPENDED  ENCUVMBRANCES

060 WASTEWATER TREATMENT

60442 WASTEWATER TREATMENT

SUPERI NTE!

U

MM >

[$316x18x18;1x](651(éx]

PAI RS & M
ORVE RE

=l

3Erz

5

~888

l
>

NEERI NG/ ARCHI TECTU

@)

—

Omr

mgm
>

CGE
R SERVI CES

cCZ0

PMI

nm<g

U C

NN NI NI NN NI NI NI NN NN NN TN TN NN N N N NI NI NN SIS NS I N NN N NN
INNIININIINI NN NI NN NN NI NN NI NN NI (NN NI NI NI N (N NN NN NN NN N

. 9%
. 3%
. 0%
. 0%
. 1%
. 5%
. 0%
. 6%
. 0%
. 9%
. 4%
. 3%
. 6%
. 8%
. 9%
. 0%
. 0%
. 9%
. 0%
. 6%
. 2%
. 4%
. 8%
. 6%
. 4%
1%
. 5%

. 3%
. 0%
. 0%
. 0%
. 0%
. 0%
. 0%
. 0%
. 2%


https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fWKF7AP8%2BubfT7p%2BLKgIXNAQvbI5wc4pJF6e9nBfh4EAsIYrT5jhx2Rl4WpGMRYF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9fAotvyqVF03%2BafMNFMJPVqgUwo1JKgP1%2BpRsRasbM/cwPHYMXjtdCBtaKV0TMRT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dqL0dK1H8XazhHl7hAV/jzoKe6SehO5oheaq0vs%2BkV6ADLoxmhtZiKg/vtk31S1g&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oNgsIy0gwyWkWgqz/9BXCOj4pjYDKOFW4BvgwzuC%2B36kdei99v8aGOHTVr%2BCRQNF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hGKwIwvNu7lJfyc4tjjK8co4/AJUu0XOIXO32Mob18GoE2buzU0lhZ0pVB/OfQpV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PmilocOinHbw7RUHfLfeLutMnW1d83dM0fpb9OPX21MdZUds6CtPNKRd/AwDahV4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BPQiJfK4LW6oHcRqTYmotIgW8GCcXTJvKwC5XjEDXemUIOOcdCuAiMz20/xoyy/o&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HVhC76Oo0qWcbSk65xc9V/zKhNm0QXbqg5AlJosmW275PGNgveV2HrU1w9fNXt7b&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3XMUgQXjV6dlA2qVL/d9ZO%2BPpw01KVGc7H1/GLbCE12L1YkooMOOs%2BA7lVLw8xiP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BruliF2ZqBsKnqit96hmF7QsFd9i4MkyiuNsiyWBpQ3Da1k2J6JcME07MK/%2BhY6v&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WZ1geLE2/bm5hmqxHpLOGMtbIuwITL90uxqmHEvzo5QqZUyrIHB49pum5x5GYkdm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CK%2BZFDJ2cO18o7KxVwzcwjzbc6Wkeo/weu4uOU1fKW4KiV2TZ2adolvUBNshVCLi&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eBakkFyKfguX%2Bjq7u8HPWStS8SCdz4H8D565OUb3DSi3/6jyH8szZmWx0Tu8HLqt&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hMzTw1z9vRuBRndfLO/Uu5QzmpuO0zLiqpNNanInRDpBnuVZrXgfD2lWMz6HwZfI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ruDYrttFYOEcIqW5D5zBUZCwXHksUnRcSFCUsAjKt8PB7tv3gz18rmyogwJA/QWm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XHCG8Lg40/yVlk8%2BsWD0t%2B6Ew9w3gWYXLfy8b3FgEJu1WlU2p4rrjbgdWv9SVX8L&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eqnGNKDIev5Ldp4NJj5/lMSjmef5Parz0Eaza8llRmeN8OQxXtFcn3EpAlkoxf5K&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9rMQmcQui7Xk2C/aZdaN%2Bl9yl7Kx8tanbmOP0TfXwyuV48SVFEpebP1%2BwSFMSbGJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LY3AXVkDmapIIjlHm2WF8%2B31piENl1A/mp1eGMNAiqP7Ef/SNe3INzVDkl5TEESQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lE18Idud2Wh0BWg9jDRhgjpil4739jk7jsQScNL75alvIMyze6ZIW0KgHlWNmJfg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fo2iG4A5oZFjOGIRHLGCdLxL%2BUL1AuewNmN2GQU1W%2BmGIUatuFpqvQhXjGCxrCfY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TW5iAK3z5k310LfG8xUTj97dPiTbixWXpY748MU0dc3UUEf9MA22mVZaFF0FMr2o&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ib10ZjmLu8wK932xNRh/2xX4NL%2BOKxnJ2939ZIbU32de9ps1M35sxUYaVaWfihVn&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=18Bw%2BbwAvX20okaF/FZtPYeNrf5Y9YNyWUEh8mwO3%2BANBFtPzETLxjSUNqQfN64T&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1TzPDkBtKbvHUwUXn9u06yOqM2k/LaN0RZw3EtntNT7Wxs7q3B%2BhvpQQ4po4sJ5O&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n161lDOmWKWEXMFMEDSRdAsCQJbwpvktTqgEAOI2dl1Kb0d1qsqeu7gNdkeSxt0H&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QCYPJwuC4/fZ2WCy/8KkFMFlA8xlYcx3hDXEHu4hxokL9/LeycwyK66DKZBmioTT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=egU3jzQ3FaY3QnxAXQA2b%2BQ7gfRAsbXX6%2BcVzMODLM1lg1Gh5sT0md7YY4EtByVE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pfWVdIbssHhkNwJf2bccdT64T8aFv5zzeC3y5RZ/sBcZr1UvHMFyP6M/fhICd1e5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Qg6dXN%2Bwbd70/TZ6s680HIbBzAc0fHn9ZOr7WtOf6rniIhw8A/qFqKT8VNc98nv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nu2S9%2B6G8IGkVkmjSLXVTeYTubftZaLoRpxHbHkhHg46JygP%2BHFnMyiQCFg80Y6j&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H0nePajGOO4NDHb0cJwpIx4qlB7L8/ON9GXK5betO7iGAywzV%2B114Q4OK3%2B50VXa&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JEHB6Z1AcMaKAXiCvXcq1T0c9tFZajlRBtaYvmp3pvTA9InKz9U%2Bk3KzAwQnGTZv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ekFNENFZSG7GYjVN5zYuFymnFgnA5se5tgF6p3wCl2P7fi%2BkewMXqwEkhQRngwb&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lwhkdvnqDZaB0uZ2992WmbJZ53XjeCDeEi1JnspJtnkQSQWjGTvbCPNU9N32%2BW/T&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oxrjoPjsLzMxCJAVbl/m6%2Bo%2Bxmn2D7Rh0kMMcyjPL3YlZ40Rr33qV6O/qUkBH0qB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jx4pNMo0O4J3txgefZFsYL5zDRPe9iKzhqtIw4Cr3NiYzMxszanVp0L7Crg9DKju&

*os% MUNis

o a tyler erp solution

12/ 08/ 2020 16:54 TOM OF GREAT BARRINGT | TRAIN L 12/ 08 P 2
1184scar el FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 11/ 30/ 2 gl yt dbud
FOR 2021 05
ORI G NAL REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MID EXPENDED  ENCUVMBRANCES BUDGET USED
60442 59130 SHORT TERM | NTEREST 26, 450. 00 26, 450. 00 .00 .00 .00 26, 450. 00 . 0%
60442 59150 DEBT | SSUANCE COSTS 25, 000. 00 25, 000. 00 .00 .00 .00 25, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT 2,322,973.00 2,485,722.09 449, 985. 54 107, 232. 61 434, 497. 86 1,601, 238.69 35.6%
TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT 2,322,973.00 2,485,722.09 449, 985. 54 107, 232. 61 434, 497. 86 1,601, 238.69  35.6%
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,322,973.00 2,485,722.09 449, 985. 54 107, 232. 61 434, 497. 86 1,601, 238. 69
GRAND TOTAL 2,322,973.00 2,485,722.09 449, 985. 54 107, 232. 61 434, 497. 86 1,601, 238.69  35.6%

** END OF REPORT - Cenerated by Susan Carnel **


https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OUjVpK683IgJ57CfGImQSO6rIfTAQQBhMC2q5V1M6POpiMN00vUWyjjl75YMi7xg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/Train/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zxZKjJUyghozfTFBIfyWPzKhmh07135fXYYzMYDZ0UyvpD2rCfxNyDD18w7And1P&

Motor Vehicle Excise

Other Excise
Penalities/Interest on Taxes
Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Fees

Rentals

Other Departmental Revenue
Licenses & Permits

Fines & Forfeits

Investment Income
Miscellaneous Non-Recurring

Town of Great Barrington

Local Receipts
Five-Year Historical Comparison

FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20

$ 838,125.07 S 812,226.52 S 825,571.29 S 843,594.18 S 842,987.67
S 774,171.09 S 787,876.64 S 736,837.89 1,034,152.40 $2,324,175.60
$ 257,283.52 S 206,120.06 $ 217,863.43 $ 137,12490 S 177,262.00
S 2451834 S 50,491.50 S 30,399.33 S 32,807.55 S 12,807.44
$ 318,186.65 S 325,792.32 $ 433,707.93 $ 550,720.85 $1,923,074.27
S 114,470.40 S 126,608.00 S 136,644.85 S 121,166.40 S 119,258.08
$ 101,656.11 S 86,784.67 S 60,284.19 S 66,619.89 S 77,458.16
S 76,14552 S 79,536.68 S 6514876 S 121,561.62 S 108,485.40
$ 3203284 S 4532151 S 38,127.48 S 33,42831 S 25,443.96
S 25,896.57 S 23,013.21 S 33,391.20 S 99,42832 S 116,164.45
$ 120,061.99 S 48,236.25 S 83,83091 S 14,14292 S 49,946.51

2,682,548.10 $2,592,007.36 $2,661,807.26 $3,054,747.34 $5,777,063.54

$

(479,767.14)

$2,574,980.20

$2,822,956.57

**%$395,308.15 w/o0 host agreement $

(2,954,106.97) less cannibis



Mark Pruhenski
Town Manager

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

E-mail: mpruhenski@townofgb.org
www.townofgb.org

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2
Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
RESERVE FUND TRANSFER REQUEST

December 10, 2020

TO: Finance Committee
FROM: Amy Pulver, IT Coordinator
RE: Reserve Fund Transfer Request
ACCOUNT NAME ORG OBJ AMOUNT
From: Reserve Fund 01131 57800 $15,000.00
To: Computers R/'M 01136 52400 $15,000.00

*See attached YTD budget to actual report.

Department Head Signature: /%4/{ /2{,[(/1/‘/ Dates - ot // 7 / 0

Town Accountant: /\@ 777/4&,,4/6 Date: 7 2/, 45 &

Town Manager: \ Date: /2—1/—2 d

Finance Committee:




To: Finance Committee

From: Amy Pulver, Office Administrator and IT Coordinator
Date:  Friday, December 13, 2020

RE: Reserve Fund Transfer Request for Technology

We respectfully request $15,000" be transferred from the reserve fund to the technology budget. Staff are
planning for returning to a hybrid work model soon, as we did previously last spring. During recent
conversations with Staff about the topic, there was a consistent theme. Some employees needed computers
to be able to work effectively and efficiently from home.

During the last (abrupt) shut down, staff did the best they could with what they had at home. The Town
already had the ability for employees to telecommute and access what files/programs they need from home.
Whatever extra laptops we had we lent out. However, those laptops were very old; running on Windows 7
and were not able to be upgraded to Windows 10 (Windows 7 is no longer supported by Microsoft). While
some employees were fine with what they had at home, many others found it challenging. It was also a
challenge to help them with any IT issues they had at home because everyone had something different. It
became evident that consistent and current technology across the board would be the most effective and
efficient way to have employees work from home. After conversations with our office staff, we would
need to purchase 16 laptops and 4 desktops. Some employees said they were fine and did not need a
different computer from what they had at home. Also, keep in mind some employees have children at home
learning remotely. Therefore, while they may have a good computer at home, their children are using it.

Looking forward to a post-COVID world, we would use these devices in multiple Departments, especially
the Senior Center and the Library. The desktops would be backups and/or used as new workstations for
future additional staff. While the equipment we are looking to buy is not bare bones, it is nowhere near the
top of the line. These Computers must have solid-state hard drives (no moving parts, they last much longer),
Windows 10 Pro (so they integrated into our network), and rugged enough to withstand normal wear and
tear.

These are unprecedented times, and we all appreciate the Finance Committee’s time in considering our
request. Our goal is to continue to provide all essential services to the residents of Great Barrington.

*Itemized list of inventory costs:

e 16-laptops $775 each total $12,400
e 16-HDMI cables, $15 each total $240
o (enables staff to use their home TV as a larger monitor)
e 4-Mini CPUs $300 each total $1,200
e 4-24” Monitors $150 each total $600
e 4-Webcams $100 each total $400
e 4-Keyboards & Mouse $40 each total $160

$15,000



*os% MUNis

o a tyler erp solution
12/ 11/ 2020 13: 33 TOMN OF GREAT BARRI NGTON P 1
1184apul ver YEAR- TO- DATE BUDGET REPORT gl yt dbud
FOR 2021 05
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI 3 NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE PCT
001 GENERAL FUND APPROP ADJSTMIS BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUVBRANCES BUDGET USED
01136 TECHNOLOGY
01136 51107 1T COORDI NATOR 6, 000 0 6, 000 2,252.92 .00 3,747.08 37.5%
01136 52400 REPRS & MAI NTNCE 15, 000 0 15, 000 4, 958. 96 .00 10, 041. 04 33. 1%
01136 52700 CONTRACTED SERVI CES 23, 000 0 23, 000 22,500. 00 820. 00 -320.00 101.4%
01136 53000 SOFTWARE LI CENSE 128, 650 0 128, 650 112, 186.13 4,560. 00 11, 903. 87 90. 7%
01136 53030 DATA SERVI CES 22,500 0 22,500 7,409. 75 18, 782. 25 -3,692.00 116.4%
01136 53400 TELEPHONE 20, 000 0 20, 000 9, 238. 90 5,470.70 5, 290. 40 73. 5%
TOTAL TECHNCOLOGY 215, 150 0 215, 150 158, 546. 66 29, 632. 95 26, 970. 39 87.5%
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 215, 150 0 215, 150 158, 546. 66 29, 632. 95 26, 970. 39 87.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 215, 150 0 215, 150 158, 546. 66 29, 632. 95 26, 970. 39


https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C9yjVLELoyQBk3mMYclBTTl32o4YZWttEjX/KeoMN8uQ9eDsiOHElA0Xk0SVBj1m&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q3Cb6JLAMkcLgroBRytxZBgZENGYSwwsZfzYCgTeG8zzLiRarrhWRPB3D6pOBfbc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lm2SMSuHShzC%2BGDYW%2BzDonufloWHzJWcfE5Q8AgBHUoe5d11k5TE%2Bfv7jRh0wv71&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lcnaUOB0hfis6tMcHPyYE/cH1YTkBdnnLlxiwUZupoGTGiNy5n4OdTNnuLj7BdPt&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yNLvQwLNG%2BucW7Q4le%2BrEnsbEHnFWbPhcyNVoylRiowbvSKO0epsyg4TAUh8COVD&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EP7hOa3U1ZHNishLq1AGzDcxubtlB7fkV/q4KOT68CVjbbnwlFPn2lEun1v/kyQ%2B&

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TITLE: Selectboard License Fees for 2021

BACKGROUND: The COVID-19 pandemic has negatively impacted just about every business in Great
Barrington, making the financial challenges of owning and operating a small business even more difficult.
As we approach our annual license renewal season, the Selectboard could consider a reduction in fees for
those license holders most impacted as a way to minimize the financial burden on some establishments.

Revenue generated annually: approximately $65,000 (revenue from all Selectboard licenses)

The Selectboard discussed this topic on December 7", and voted at that time to ask that the Finance
Committee review the below recommendation from staff at its December 15" meeting. The Selectboard
will review and vote on your recommendation at their last meeting of the calendar year on December 21%,
which is when the below licenses will be approved.

RECOMMENDATION: The Selectboard and Finance Committee should consider a 50% abatement on
only the below list of license types for all applicants in good tax standing with the Collector’s office at the
time the license is issued:

License Type: License Fee: Total:

Common Victualler Restaurant All Alcohol- $950 $32,300
Common Victualler Restaurant Beer and Wine- $450 $ 2,250
Common Victualler Restaurant Beer and Wine (without food) - $450 $§ 450
Club All Alcohol - $650 $ 650
Seasonal Club All Alcohol- $600 $ 600
Innholder All Alcohol - $950 $ 950
Annual Automatic Amusement Device - $30 per machine $ 480
Annual Common Victualler License - $25 $ 1,800
Annual Innholder License - $50 $ 550
Annual Lodging License- $50 $ 50
Annual Motion Picture License - $75 $ 150
Annual Weekday Entertainment (Indoor) $25 $ 500
Annual Sunday Entertainment (Indoor/Town Fee only) $85-175 $ 1,205
Annual Bowling $30/1% lane + $15/add’1 lanes $§ 500

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  $42,435

Staff further recommends that all fees be paid when the license is issued to the applicant, and that all
remaining license fees not listed above remain at their current fee.

FISCAL IMPACT: If all of the above noted license fees were discounted at a rate of 50%, we can expect

our local revenues to be reduced by approximately $21,218.

PREPARED AND APPROVED BY: DATE:

&\\X_ﬁ. 12/11/2020

Mar\k\}?mhenski/Town Manager




	5-year Local Receipts Comparison.pdf
	Summary




